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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

¥ -  DETAIS:

ROBERT T, J(;NES and wife, DRIS, 4in separate interviews

© advised they were close friends and fellow employees of

PERL at NACA, langley Field, Virginia, They stated they had

no information of unauthorized activities by PFRL and knew
nothing of his activities after he left langley Field. Mr.

JONRS advised he was associated with the JB~2 project from

its inception until the time he was at Elgin FieM, Florida

on tests of methods of launching the bomb, He was unable to
furnish any dates concerning his work or trips made by him.

He stated he saw PERL in Cleveland, and believed it was at

the same time he visited the JACK & HINTZ Co, Does not believe
he ever discussed JB~2 project with PERL, States PERL may heve
been at conference at NACGA laboratory in Cleveland, JONES unable
to recall specific details relative to the indident of the missing
document at Langley Field, but recalls that Mr. SOULE was
responsible for the documents

RUC

RORERT THOMAS JONES, 840 Iincoln, Palo Alto, California, an aeronautical
. yesearch scientist, National Advispry Committee for Aeronautics, Ames Aerorauticel

~ 1aboratory, Moffett Field, Califorhia, was interviewed at Ames Aeronautical

" Laboratory, Moffett Field on March 11, 1952 by SA NORMAN FRYE and the writer,

Mro JONES advised that he was enpioyed at langley Memorial Aercnautical

_Iaboratory, langley Field, Hampton, Virginia from 193h until his transfer to
his present place of employment in 19L6. SR
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JONES stated he first met PERL, who was kncwn to him 2zs ‘
WILLIAM MUTTRRPSRL, several years after 1234 when P'RL commenced
his erployment at langley Field in theoretical aorcdynamics.,
.JONES 4id not recall the date that PERL cams to Iangley Field, but
stated it was two to five years after JONES had gtzrted working -

heres JONGS commented that he was vhry poor in remembering
dates or specific periods of time.

+ According to JONES, PERL was mt errployed in the same section
at Iangley Field, but that they both had had an interest in theoretical
aerodynamics.  JONES advised he considerad PERL to be a good friend
of his duering the time PTIL was at langley Field, and that they
associated together on a social basis zs well as sharing mutual interest
in theoretical aerodynamics. He stated that PTRL was not as advanced
in theoretical aerodynamics as he, e.nd would oftan ask advice from
him on problems or formulas, L .

JONTS advised he could not recall the date that PERL left.
langley Field or where he went when he left that employment.

‘ JONES stated that his friendship ceased when PERL left langley
Fisld, and that he could only recall seeing PERL once after that time
- and that was in Cleveland when PERL was enployed at NACA Iaboratory,
He stated he does not recall just when it was he saw PIRL in Cleveland,
but it was after PRRL was married as he remembered going to PERL's

apartment to met PIRL's wife. JONES advised he did not recall the location

of this apartment, bul remembers it was a very small one; and there
- was no one vresent at the apartment but PERL, PZRL's wife, whose name
he remembered as “BEITTIE" or “H"TTIR,‘" and h.lmself. :

JONES stated that h:.s presen‘b mfe » DORIS COM‘N s prior to her
‘marriage to him was also well acquainted with PERL at langley Field,
He advised that his wife, DORIB, had told him prior to their marriage,
which he believed was in May, M9L6, after first stating it was in 913,
that she had seen PFRL in Dasaadena, California, at which time PTRL

was attending school at California Institute of Technology; and she

was erployed at Northrup Company, los Angeles, He stated that he
does not believe his wife has seen PERL other than this oecas:.on in
Pagadens, since PRRL left langley Fields
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JONES was unable to recall Just how he happened to see ?ER“..

in Cleveland, and advised he believed it probably was in connection ,
with 2 business trip he made to Cleveland on behalf of Army Specail

‘Veapons Unit, vhen he visited the NACA Laboratory, C;ﬂvehnd, and the

JACK and HTINTZ Company, Cleveland, He stated he %elieved this is
the time he sw PRRL, and that on this trip he stayed in Cleveland
several days which would account for why he had time to visit PFRL's
apartment, as his trips to Cleveland normally were of one dzy duration
which time was normally spent in conferences at the laboratorye.

"JONTS stated he did not recall what he may have ‘discussed with
PIRL, but did not think he woulld discuss his, JONES', work as PERL
was never interested in anything but what he personally was working one
JONES advised he may have possibly nontioned to PIRL what he was in
Cleveland for, and possibly PFRL was at one of the conferences at the
*NACA Iaboratory in Cleveland attended by JONES. )

JONES advised that he has had no contact with PTRL since that N
time other than to read some of PIRL's writings regarding work he was
engaged in in Cleveland and some notes written by PERL on lectuves:
by Dr. THEODCRE VON KARMAN, a well known expert in aerodynamics, He
stated these writings and notes were da.ssemmated throughout the.various
offices of NACA. :

According to JONES, after PERL was indicted in New York, JGNES i
and his wife received a 1et ter from an individual named SHAMES from
New York, who was unknown to them, but described himself as a friend
of PERL's, He stated SHAMIS was soliciting funds to assist PRL in
raising money to post as baile JONES said he and his wife were willing
to contribute money for PERL's use, but were somewhat dubious of the
letter, as there was some mention of a passport in the letter which
they could not understand. He was unable to recall what was said
in the letter regarding the passport; however, he stated he or his
wife wrote to SHAMRS for more information, and received a reply thanking
them but stating the money was no longer neededs He did not recollect
why the money was not -needed, bub stated it was his impression that
the amount of the bail was cither lowered or the money had been raised
from other sources.

Mr. JONES advised he had no other kndwledge of activities on
the part of PERL except while at langley Field, PFRL was a member ;}r
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the Pederation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians and
of the American Association of Scientific Workers., JON%S stated that
he personally was very interested and active in these organizations;
however, he remembered PERL merely to be a mexber and does not believe
he held any particular offices in the organizations. JONZS advised to
his knowledpe these organizations at Langley Fleld were made-up of

persons loyal to the United States, »nd any preguun inimical to the

best dinterest of the United States would not have been sanctioned by
the membership,

The Joint Fact Finding Committee on the Un~fmerican Activities,

California State Legislature in its 19L7 report described the FAECT

-as a Communist front organization, however, no specific mention is
made of the Hampton Virginia Chapters

This committee in its 19L8 report described the American

Association of Scientific Workers as a Communist front organization.

JGNCS advised that he knew nothing of PERL!s associations or
activities after he left langley Field, and that he had never known
any of PRERL's family other than his wife., He had never seen PERL

other than on the occasions at Iangley Field and Cleveland, as previously
stateds He advised that the only associates of PFRL he !mew at Hampton,

Virginia were the fellow employees at NACA, Iangley Field, and that he
could not now recall any particular "persons as close associates of

" PERL other than he and Mrs. JONES.

: JONES stated that he recalls an incident,while employed at
langley Field,when a document charged out to Mr. SOULE was lost, He
stated that he remembers thal everyone was asked to make a thorough
search of their desks and papers for the document. He could not recall
the date or year when this incident occurred, nor could he recall the
contents or appearance of the document,

JONTS advised that he does ,remember that he felt no parti¢ular
responsibility for the loss of this document, as it had been chargéd
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to Mr. SOULE, He stated that he is sure that he must of seen the i,
document “Guided Missles,Development,Status and Availabilityl as he
was vorking on that project; however, doss not how have any

~independent recollection of the document or particular c:.rcmmtances
concerning its use prior to the time it was lost,

JONES stated that he fices not believe that he unlziowningly

or mistakenly picked vwp the document among his papers or carried it

to another office or city. He advised that he has ne reason to believe
that he had takeén the document on his trip to another place and left
it by mistake., He stated he vealized that it was a possibility that
-he or someone else moy have mistakenly taken the documeni, but that

he has no rcason to believe that this was denej and wouli have no
idea who may have %ziten the document or where it may have been left,

t JONES advised that he was not acquainted with any of the
follomng individuals:

MICHATL and MW 3IDOROV ICH

MAR and HELENE FLITCHIR ~

AT¥ETD and LOUISE SARINT

NORTON and HZIEN SOBELL

ET’%L and JULIUS ROS’ZNB"'RG
OEL BARR -

'VIV AN GLASSMAN

ANDREI I. SCHEVCHENKO

Photographs of ihe a[bove indlnduals were exhibited to JONES,
and he advised he was not familiar with any of the photographs other
than to say he recognized the photogrephs of the ROSTNBERGS as he had
seen them in the newspaper, and thought the one of VIVIAN GLASSMAN
looked familiar, He steted he had no idea who VIVIAN GIASSMAN is or
vwhy her photograph looked familiare i

JONUS advised that PERL at no time ’z‘equested any uwnauthorized
information from him, and thai he had no information which would
indicate PERL or any other pérscn wae enaa;;ed in esplonage on behalf of
the Soviet Union or any other cozmtryo ~

Mrse JONES was interviewed at her residence at 8!40 L:Lnroln,
- Palo Alto, Callfomia, on March 11, 1952 by SAS WAYNE X, WEICH and’ §
- ¢PF’TFR J. HOPKINS o : : :




~ ¢loset of his room, She sald that she had observed nothing indicating
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Mrs. JCNES advised that she first met WILLIAM PERL in about

1939 shortly after PERL came to work for WACA a% the Iangley Memorial ‘
Aeronautical Laboratory, lLangley Field, Hampton, Virginia., She stated
--she thought that she first met PERL at work, as she recollects that

she and PURL each worked on a phaseof the same problem shortly after

PERL's arrival at langley., She advised that although they were
~acquainted at work her primary association with PERL was of a social

nature,

¥Mrs, JONES said they, she and PERL, Yran around! in social
growps consisting entirely of persons employed in NACA, She advised
she and PERL dated each other for several months, and they dated quite
frequently for some time. She said that she was never cverly attracted
to PERL, but that he was "rushing her." She said that she respected
PERL and considered him a brillant man at his work, but socially as
+& companion she considered him quite inmature and naive and, therefore,
somewhat of a bore. She explained this by advising that PERL was
completely wrapped uwp in his work, and when in social affairs was
always thinking of his work and wanted tc discuss it. She stated
this was not done in any breach of security regulations, as 211 the
pecple with whom PERL associakted, worked at tthe NACA and like PERL
were cleared to handle security informamon.

Mrs. JONES advised that her own close social association with
PERL was discontinued about two years or so before PERL left langley
Field; however, she and PERL still associated in the same social growp
which consisted entirely of fellow employees at Iangley Field., Mrs,
JONES said that none of the scientists at langley had anything 4in

- common with the people at Hampton, Virginia, therefore, had never had

‘any social contact or friendship among the town people, Regarding

other persons in this group, Mrse JONFS recalled that her husband,

ROBERT JONSS, SAM KATZOFF and MILTON XIRIN were PERL's friends and

companions at langley Field. She believed KLEIN is now working for

NACA at Cleveland, Ohio, She was unable fo recall the names of any

other persons in this group. Mrs. JONES said she did not know too

much of PERL's activities except he seemed completely absorbed in his

work, and had no other interest, She recalled he had an apartment

or room ¢downtowri Hampton, Virginia, but could not recall the street '
or address. She said the one impressionable thing about the apartment -
which she could remember wag that PERL had built 2 phonograph in the 4
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PERL was interested in anything other than his work, as he never
seemed interested in political or International zffairs, and was
never interested in any discussions in these matiers. She advised

~that after she ceased dating PERL, he dated another girlfriend
vwhose name she could not recall, but whom she remembered as being
red haired, PIRL also, according to irs. JONES, dated Mrs. JONUS!
roommate, LOUISE MOSS. She stated Miss MOSS presently resides at
the Roger Williams Hotel, 28 B. 31st Street, New York City. WMrs.
JONES could not recall any other friends of PERL, She advised that
PERL's time was presently spent in his work, and that his principal
means of relaxation seemed to be in pleying handball,

Mrs. JONES said she cannot now r,ecail‘just when PERL left
Iangley Field, and she does not know where he went from Langley Field,

* Mrs, JONES said she did not see PERL again until she met

him in Los Angeles, California, at the end of 1945, at the time Mrs.

JONTS was working in Ios Angeles and PTRL had come to Ios Angeles

for 2 continued study at the California Institute of Technology.

Mrs. JONGS said that for a period of three or four months, possibly

until March, 19L6, she saw PERL four or five times at the most. .She

advised, while there, she met PERL's wife, and has no information

concerning her, having only seen her on one or two dcecasions. Mrs.

'JONES s2id she visited atthe Perl apariment only once, At this time,

she advised it was her impression that PERL was devoting all his ;
time to his studies,and was not engaged in other activities. She
advised it was her impression that PERL had no filends or associates
in Los Angeles at that time. She advised that prior io her meding ;
HETTIE PERL, wife of WILLIAM PERL, 1 Tos Angeles, she had never seen

her ‘before,

: : Mrs. JONES said that she and her husband had had no personal -
contact with Mre PERL since thelr marriage in 19L46; however, sometime
ago they did receive a letter from PERL. She could not recall just
when they received this letter, and stated :vb was perhaps 2 year or

£0 ago0. ‘ '

In this letter, accerding to ms,.JONES, PERL said he was :
~ being investigated regarding possible Communist sympathy on his part,
and that his wife was being dccused of having made statements

R o
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athetic to the Soviet regime and Russia. She advised, according
to the letter, because of this the NACA was investigating PERL and
his wife for possible Communist sympathies. PERL, in the letter,

requested an affidavit from Mrs. JONES that would advise that Mrs.
- PERL had not shown or expressed sympathy to the Soviet Union or

Communisme Mrs. JONES said she did not write this affidavit, that
ghe had only met Mrs., PERL in los Angeles and did not know enough

about her to comment in any way. Another reason, according to Mrs.
JONES, for her not writing this affidavit was, at the time, both she
and Mr. JONZS were under investigation and had been suspended from

‘working on or having access to any classified material at NACA,

Aeronautical laboratory., ©&he said investigation of them also had to
do with unfounded allegations that she and her husband had Communist
sentiments, She advised because of the position of the JONESES them-

selves, at that time, they were not in any position to write an

affidavit to testify to the ldyalty of another person., She advised
that she had written PERL explaining this 16 him, '

Mrs. JONES advised that she is well aware that PERL is to
be tried for perjury., She sald that to her knowledge of the reasons
for his being so tried is limited to whalt she has read in the newspaper,
and from information written to her from friends in New York. She
sald that as she understood it, PERL is being tried because he stated
he did not remember MORTON SOBELL, when PERL supposedly had attended
school at the same time as SOBELL. Mrs. JONES advised that she had
received a cowple of letters from friends of PERL asking for financial
assistance 10 raise necessary bail money for PERL. She stated she

received such letbers from HERBERT RIBNER and HERBERT PASS, She

advised they requested this money be sent to HAROID SHAMES, 1568

- Macombs Road, the Bronx, New York Citys. " She advised, however, that

they, the JONESES, never sent any money because they received a
subsequent letter that the funds were not now needed. Mrs, JONES
said that RIBNER is working for NACA at Cleveland, and that PASS

“resides at 6773 Westward Beach Road, California, Mrs. JONES said that

in letters requesting funds, there was not much information regarding
facts of PERL's case, and SHAMTS was supposed to give any necessary
information, Mrs. JONES said she also had heard that PERL was being
implicated because of the epartment he sublet in New Yorke She stated
she could not recall just where or when she had learned about the
apartmenthouse, but she hearf the situation was very unfair to PZRL,

- Regarding this apartment, Mrs. JONES explained that it was her
-~ understanding it had occured when PERL was attending Columbia University.
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Bhe advised that at the time housing was difficult to obtain, and PERL
-was fortunate to get an apartment that was sublet; and PERL di¢ not
lmow the person through whom he was to sublet the apartment, but leased
the apartment through a third person. She said that she understood that
PIRL had not met the person from whom the apartment was sublet but
rather did all his business through a third person., She said that
PFRL did not even pay his rent to the original renter but to the

third person or some other designated person or agency. According

to Mrs. JON.S, this original renter, the one who subleted the apartment
but whom PERL does not know, was involved in or accused of some type

of activity which caused a question as to this person's national
allegiance., She stated PRRL now is being accused of disloyalty when
in reality it is the person who allowed the apartment to be sublet

who should be accused, and it is her understanding that the original
renter is not known to PERL. Mrs, JONES does not kmow the address of
this apariment, but understood it to be in Greenwich Village, New York
‘Clty. She stated she could not now recall any more information regard-
- ing this incident, nor how she came by this information,

Mrs. JONES denied knowing any of the follomng individuals:

MICHARL and ANN SIDOROVICH
MAX and HELRNE ELITCHER
ALFRFD and LOUISE SARANT
MORTON and HELEN SORELL
ETHEL and JULIUS ROSINBTRG
JORL BARR

VIVIAN QLASSMAN

ANDRET L SCHEVCHENKO

Photographs of the sbove w:\.th ‘t:he exceptmn of VIVIAN GLASSMAN
and ANDREI Y, SCHEVCHENKO were exhibited to Mrs, JONES, and she advised
that she did not know any of #he persons emept that she recognized
the ROSTNBTRGS as having seen their pictures in the newspaper.

Regarding her husband's assoclation w:.‘bh PERL, Mrs. JONES
advised that her husband was acquamted with PRI at langley Field,
however, this association was primary social. She advised that Mr,
JONES has told her that he saw FERL in Lleveland after PIRL went

" there from langley Field. She stated that he had scen PERL on one
- or two occasions. She recalled that Mr. JONES had told her shortly
. after PERL was married at Cleveland, he went to PERL's apartment where

1
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he met PERL's wife, She advised to her knowledge Mrs JONES had had
no other contact with PERL, and has not seen PERL since the JONESES
were married in 19LS.

: Mrse JONES said she has no information regarding PERL or
PiRL's associates engaged in any activity inimical to the United
States. She said none of PERL!'s activities were to obtain information
or data in which he would not have in line with work or study. She
stated she had no information that PERL may have been disloyal to
this country or no reason which might :md:.cate that PERL may have

. comitted perjurye.

The San Franc:.sca files contain no information identifiable
with LOUISE MOSS, HERBERT S, RIBNER.

HAROID SHAMES and MILTON M, KIEIN have previously been
identified as fellow empldyees of PERL at NACA, Cleveland, Chio,

SAM KATZOFF has previously been ddentified as a fellow
enployee of PERL at NACA at Langley Field.




He also advised that he recalls discussing the JB~2 bomb at -
the Cleveland laboratory, but does not reczall if it was on the szme
trip that he visited at PERL's gpartment. He stated that he does
not know if he saw PERL in Oleveland on the same trip as at the time
he visited JACK and HINTZ Cds, but thinks it is likely that it was
on this trip as he was in Cleveland for iwo or three days. He
advised that this would account for why he would have time to visit
PERL's apartment, as normally he was mot in Cleveland more than one
dayg :

JONES advised that he would not have discussed his work on
stability with PRRL, but if he discussed anything with PERL it wounld
have been on mathemztical theory or aerodynamics, He also stated he
does not now recall having seen PERL anywhere but at his apartment
in Ckveland, but that he must have seen him at the laboratory.

JONES advised that he does not recall the length of time he
was in Cleveland on any particular trips but does recall on the
occasion of the wisit of JACK and HINTZ Co,, he was in Cleveland
for several days. He stated he could not remember dates cr any
specific circumstances survounding them. He also advised he dows not
know where he might have gone after a trip to Cleveland, but may
have gone to Wright Field or returned to Iangley Field. He stated he
vas at the command of the gpecial Weapons Unit and went wherever
they directed him to go. .

: JONFS advised he does not recall ever having discussed with
PERL the jet motor unit, the launching mechanism or production plans of
the JB=2 bomb, &nd stated it would be very unlikely that he would

have hed sach 2 discussion with JFPERL, e o




JONES advised that he has never heard of the name ANDREI =~
SCHEVCHENKO and does not recall meeting anyone with PEBL other than
his wife. '

JONES further stated that he was not aware of . any Russian
nationalists having access to any information 'relat:.ve 10 the JB«2
project.

The files of the San Francisco Office contain no information -
identifiable with BASTMAN JACOBS.

REFERRID UPON COMPLETION 10 THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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,‘::-t‘ RDBERT 7. JOK"S and
o advised they were close friends and fellow esployees of - :
PERL at NACA, Iangley Field, Virginia, Tiey stated they had -
“no information of unauthorized activitics by PERL and knew
- nothing of his activities after he left Iangley Field, Mro

wife, DXRIS, 4in separate i’.ntarvlewa

——— LT

- JONES advised he was assopiasted with the JB-2 project from ~ -117% 1%

~4ts inception until the he was at Elgin Field, Florida - -
" on tests of methods of launching the bomb, Hs was unable to ™ Ee
L furnish any dates concerning his work or trips made by hime =
“. He stated he saw PERL in Cleveland, and believed it was at "7 -
>" the same time he visited the JACK & HINTZ Coe Does not believe - -
" ha ever discussed JB-2 project with PERL, States PERL ray have  :.
_been at conference at NAGA laboratory in Cleveland, JONZS unable

- to recall specific dot: rdlative to the indident of the ndssi.ng
document at langley Fiald, but recaﬁ.a that }:r. SOULE vas =EER
i responsible !or tha document. - : 2
“DRTATIS : ROERT THOMAS aom«:s, 840 Lincoln, Palo Alto, California, an asronautica | -
research scientist, Natfonal Advisory Committee for Aercnauticse, Ames Aerorputicsl
‘Iaboratory, ¥offett Field, California, was interviewed at Ames Aeronautical -
SO Iahoratory, }‘Uffett Fielﬂ on Harcm 11, 1952 by SA NORMAN FRYE and the writgr ;' :
. T i JONES advised that he was erployed 2t Tangley eoria Aerenmitioal |
Iaborat.ory, Tangley Field, Hampton, Virginia ﬁ'cm 193!1 until his transfer to
_his present place of employment in 19 : . ol N
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=52 ones atatodha firatmetm, whcwas lcncwntohinu -
7 m MUTTERPTRL, several years after 193} when PFRL commenced
-+~ his erployment at langley Field in theoretical aorcdynamics, g
v i -JONES did not recall the date that PERL cams t3 langley Field, but
=2y stated 1% was two to five years after JONFS had started working -
there, JONGS cormented that he was very poor in ren:embering T
.dates or specific perioda of td.ma. A et e e e e e

"i"'""f." e - Nl DR R R A
FEETle Aeeording to JO‘H:S PERLm pot emlcgred :ln the same zection
- at Jangley Field, but that theyr both had had an interest in tbeoretical

" aeredynamics. JONES advised he considersd PIRL to be & good friend - -
of his during the time PTL wag at Iangley Field, and that they = = - = ==
associated together on & social basis as well as sharing mutual mterest o
in theoretical aerodynamics. He stated that P'RL was not as advanced - -~
in theotetical aerodynamics as he, a.nd would otten ask advice frmn el TS

- Pa— - - .
. .= - EEhad e oo
. o= F [ - P ._J. . .;‘..,'_

FrE g E JONZB atated that his friendship ceased vhen Psm. Ieft I.ancley L
. eld, and that he could only recall seeing PERL once after that time - . .- i
and that was in Cleveland when PERL was employed at NACA laboratorye 3,
He stated he does not recall just when it was he saw PIRL in Cleveland, . =~
bub it was after PZRL was married as he remembered going to PERL's -
apartment to met PERL's wife, JONES advised he did not recall the Jocation )
- of thils spariment, but remembers it was a very small one; and there = .2
~--~-_ Was no one vresent at the apartment but PERL, PIRL's wife, whose nane ..zl
he remembered ‘as "‘B?TTIE" or "HY 9% and h:!.maelr.

-;_ g S ._rﬁ_. .- e P TS
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EERT JCN‘.B atate& that his present ﬂife, DCRIS COHFJJ, prior to her o
marriage to him was also well acquainted with PFRL at langley Field. . = ,
-+ He advised that his wife, DORIS, had told him prior to their marriage, .= °
-~ which he believed was in My, WOL6, after first stating it was in 2945,

that she had seen PFRL in Pasadena, California, at which time PSRL . ..
was attending achool at Califoimia Institute of Technology; and she --
was employed at Northrup Corpany, los Angeles, He stated that he .-
doss not believe his wife has seen PERL other than t.his occasion in
Pasadena, since P""‘tt. lett Ia.ng].}ey Fiezd. . - AT




; TR Jmtm was nnable to racall Just hmr he happened to see PERL

ety S8 Sn clevehnd » and advised he believed it probably was in connection

H AR 09T with & business trip he made to Cleveland on behalf of Arry Specail
832 ,‘;:';;';:e.., “Reapons Unit, when he visited the NACA laboratory, Cleveland, and the

"SI JACK and HTINTZ Comparny, Cleveland, He stated be bYalieved this is’

~ the time he saw PERL, and that on this trip ha stayed in Clevelard

. "gseveral days vwhich would account for why he had tine to visit PFRL's

- spartment, as his trips to Cleveland normally were of one day duration

,ﬂhich time 'aas norma.ny spent ﬁ.n conferences at the la‘boratory. s

e :l‘«’r'—’m JOMB stated he did ﬁo‘b recal.. what he may navg‘d-'scussecr ad.t.h

i Teme—z 2225 PERL, but did pot think he would discuas his, JONES*, work as PERL Rl

RO TTTUTI0T was never interested in anything but what he personally wes working one T

: 'JONES advised he may have possibly ncntioned to PRRL what he was in .= 0n7

~." Cleveland for, and possibly PIRL was at one of the conferences at tha

= tHACA Iaboratory in Cleveland attended by JONFS, Lo -

R

s

-_'., Nl . E IR - . e

; JONES advised that ha haa haﬂ no contact ﬁth P‘«"RL since that
-,time other than to read some of PIRL's writings regarding work he was . =~
“engaged in in Cleveland and stme notes written by PERL on lectwves - . 77
_ by Dr. THEODGRE VON KARMAN, a well known expert in aerodynamicse He - - =7
atated these writings and not!ea were disseminated throughout tke. various -
: utﬁees of NACA, - : s "“"

N e

LRV

Fa grmi Accordino to JONF.S ’ a.tter m was :lndicted in Rew Iork, J@HES -
; ; “and his wife received a letter from an individual named SHAMSS fram -
%~ New York, who was unknown to them, but described himself as a friemd .- .
~...of PERL'ss He stated SHAMTS was soliciting funds to assist PFRL in - 'wl.
aising money to post 38 bail. JONES said he and his wife were willing’
‘to contribtute money for PERL!s use, but were somewhat dubious of the
% letter, as there was some mention of a passport in the letter which - =
they could rot understand. He was unable to recall what was said .. - =
in the letter regarding the passport; however, he stated he or his = - 7%
- wife wrote to SHAMFS for more information, and received & reply than!d.ng t;
.. them but stating the money was no longer needede He did not recolleot
‘why the money was not ‘necded, bul stated 4t was his irpression that
the amount of the bail was dither Jowered or the money had been raiaed
< trom other sourcess : :

FERERE
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: f the fmerican Association or Scientific Workers. g
e " ha personally was very interested and active in- these organizations;
aied] .«A—:-.;.. however, he remembered PERL merely to be a merber and does not believs . 7
e gt ;=2 he held any particular offices in the organizations, JONES advised to
- his knowledpe these organizations at langley Field were made-up of
. persons loyal to the United States, #nd any precrn inimical to the
- best interest of the United States would not have been sanctioned by
e the membershipp ammmE —"‘:u_:‘:‘.'i“f' nrE ST,

A EHIN ‘Rxe Joint' f’act Finding COzmn:ittée on the un-mnerican ).ctivj,ties, o
alifornia State Legislature in its 19h7 repart described the FARCT  --- '
. as & Communist front organization, however, no specific mention is .. "
: nada of the Hanpton virginia Chapters - - f :

-
- C

S e
-~ ..«‘_» 0‘\ PR R

4

N This cam:ittee 1n 1ts 948 reporb described the‘ Aﬁxerican -
. laaociation of Scientific Hotkers as a CDmunist tront organization.

- i} ..u‘,.-
T - e . N
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- JON®S adviaed that he knew nothing o! PERL': associations ar
acti:v:lties after he left langley Field, and that he had never known - - .:
: any of PERL's family other his wife, He had never seen PERL ~ © :
- other than on the occasions 3t langley Field and Cleveland, as previously a
i stateds He advised that the only assoclates of PERL he knew at Hampton, - .

Virginia were the fellow employées at HACA, langley Field, and thathe . ..
: could not mow recald any particular persons as close associatea of NS =
.PERI. other thanhe and Hra. GHES_ Tt R ; :

. P— A - - -

. JONT«B stated that he recalls an incident,whﬁe enployed at
Iangley Field,when a document charged out to Mr, SOUIE was loste He -
" stated that he remembers that everyons was asked to maks a thorough ==

- gearch of their desks and papers for the document. He could not recall .
~ the date or year when this incident occurred, nor cou]d ha recall the ;

? JONSS advised t.hat he does remember that he felt no pafticuhr
5 .:;c * reaponsibﬁity for the loss of this docment, as 1t bad been charged -

e &y e S
PR ity g G o
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“::j:f‘:“% }!r. SOUIE He atated that he 1a sure that he must ot seen the
=2 :3% document "Guided Missles,Development,Status ard Availability} as he
7=~ 7. was working on that project; however, does not how have any < ¥
—independent recollection of the docmuent or particular circumstances

oa- mista!sn]y picked wp the doczment among his pzpers or ca.n-ied it
. to another office or city. He advived that hae has 1o reason to believe .o 7.
"that he had taken the document on his trip to another place and left -
" 1% by mistake, He stated he realized that it was a possibility that =
FiiTeion _he or smmeone else may have mistakenly talken the documens, but tbat
, " he has no rcason to believs that this was denej and would ‘pave no
: ﬁea who may have .a.ken the document or where 1t may havse been left.

s -
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JONES advised that he ttas not acqnai.nte& vith any of t.he
Ionowing ﬁmdividualm e me T g e s

P %

-

Yol -y ST

; mczw:r. and ANN SIDOROVICH R
© ¥AZ and HSLQE ELITCHER °
* AINRSD and LOGISE SARINT | -7 "
=, ¥ORTON and HSIEN SOBELL -
+BTEEL and JULIUS ROSTNBERG
- JOEL BARR -~ ... :
VIVIAN GLASSMAN - =
:MR:II I. SCF.EVCH_FN&O )
, oo Phot-ogr hs or the above j.ndividuals were exhibited to JONES, .
: "’“’ 'and he advised he was not faniliar with any of the photographs other
= than to say he recognized the photographs of the ROSENBERGS as he had
seen them in the newspaper, and thought the one of VIVIAN GLASSMAN .
looked familiar, He stated he had no :!.dea ’Hho YIVIAN GIASSIAN is ar_.
" ‘ldv her photograph looked familiare .. -

-t .&,.-n‘

P ‘.‘—-.’(

> JONES adviscd tbaf. PSRL at no tim requested any unauthorized N
infornation from him, and that he had no information whiech would . % i=i3%
indicate PSRL or any other perscn wae enaaged in espionage on behalf ot
- the Soviet Union or any other countrys -

Pt s b - .- -
7 s et gt o F ",r" .

* Mrse JONES was intervieued at her residemal at 81:0 Lincoln, ”
* * Palo Alto, Califomia, on MaJrch :n., 1952 by SAS wmm x. u"mn and
i_PETFR J. HOPKINS . ~ o i <"

X5 ez




: *w-- Aeranautical laboratory, langley Field, Ba.nptor, ¥irginia., She etated i g :
~-----she thought that she first met PERL at work, as she recollects that = - 77

- ghe and PSRL each worked on a puneof the sams problem shortly after - . o --.-v
i PERL'’e arrival at langley, She advised that although they were - :»~».-:=~_-yl;~
ccquainted at work her prima.ry association w:lth PERL was of a social

s e -

e = '-~_-.-,»_

- }!ra‘ JGNES said they, ;sha and m, 'ran arouni" in aocial
: grcups cansisti.ng entirely of g ersons erployed in NACA, She advised .
. she and PERL dated each other for several months, and they dated quite " =
~ frequently for some time, Sha sald that she was never cverly att.racted T o
*.t0 PERL, but that he was "rushing her.® She said that she respected . : . ...
- PERL and considered him & br t man at his work, but socially as -
t+& companion she considered him quite inmature and naive and, therefore,
s ; somewhat of a bore,. She expldained this by advising that PERLwas . _ - . .o
- completely wrapped wp in his work, and when in social affairswas . . 77
_ always thinking of his work and wanted to discuss it, She stated - .- - L.
* this was pot done in any breach of security regulations, as 81l the N
pecple with whom PERL associated, worked atithe NACA and like PERL STen
 were eleared to handla security Snfomation’ T

. m. JONES advised that her own close aocial association with’ a,
=+ !’ERI. was discontinued about tio years or so before PERL left langlesy - f Sy
. F3eld; however, she and PERL still associated in the same social grow © Lo
*which consisted entirely of fellow employees at Iangley Field. Mrs, -
- JONES sald that none of the gclentists at langley had anything in ol
- common with the people at ton, Virginia, therefore, had never had
. any social contact or friendship among the town people. Regarding
~ other persons in this group, Mrse JONFS recalled that her husband,
. ROBERT JONSS, SAM KATZOFF and MILTON KIEIN were PERL's friends and
.. companions at langley Field. She believed KITIN is now working for >
-~ NACA at Cleveland, Chio, She was unable to recall the nanes of any . -
other persons in this group. Mrs. JONES said she did not know too - -~
* wmuch of PERL's activities exiept he seemed completely absorbed in his -
.wark, and had no other interest, She recalied he had an apartment . -
“or roum ¢dontony Hampton, Virginia, bub could not recall the street
. or address, She said the ong impressionable thing about the apartment
- which she could remember was thatl PERL had built s phonograph in the . ...
'closet or his room. Sha saﬂd that ahe had observed nothing indicating )




PERI. waa interested in axvﬂting other than hia wor-k, as he never o
W’ seemed interested in political or International affairs, and was -
=227~ pever interested in any discussions in these matiers, She advised -
i’i‘i‘_’:»"”“bhat after she ceased dating PERL, he dated another girlfriend
- whose name ghe could not recall, but whom she remembered as being
_red halred, PERL also, acco: to Mrs, JONES, dated Mrs, JONWS''
roommate, IOUISE MOSS. She stated Miss MOSS presently resides at
T the Roger Williams Hotel, 28 B. 31lst Street, New York City, Mrs.
,'{..,_"f JONES could not recall any other friends of PERL, She advised that .
s 2ia. PERL's time was presently spent in his wark, and that his principal
].——.;—«» means of relaxation seemed to be in playing harﬂball

,‘..L"—____;M JOYS o -.—»--.-.4-..451-— g e g e e

oy el

ek Hra. JGNFS aaid she cannot m recall just when PERL 1eft |

S e i e =

Hrs. JONIS sa.id she did not see PEIII. again nntil she xmat . .'3,_

m in Toa Argeles, California, at the. emi of :9!;5, at the time Mrs,.-

omia Institute of Technology,

+. Mrse Joms said thaf. for a period of three or four months, possidly
 until March, 19h6, she saw four or five times at the most, She
: ?‘ advised,while thers, she met 's wife, and has no information - -
72 eoncerning her, having only se¢en her on one or two occasions. Mrs.

"< JONES maid she visifed at the | 1 apartment only once, At this time, ™~
. she advised it was her impression that PERL was devoting all his - '--i:
. time to his studies,and was not engaged in other activities, She N
... advised 1t was her impression that PERL had no fiends or assoclates
. in Ios Angeles at that time, She advised that prior to her meting .
E’I‘I'IE *’*’-‘RI., wife ot WIH.IAH PEZL, ﬁ.‘n Los Angeles, she had never seen o

S H:'s. JONES said that she axﬁ her busband had had no personal v
contact with Mr. PERL since their marriage in 19463 however, scmetime '_2 L
8go they did recelve a letter from PERLs She could not recall just -
‘when they received this lettei', zta‘bed :tt was perhaps a yearor .

ST I this detter, accarding to Mre, JONES, PERL sald he was. o
P being mvestigated regarding agoasibla Communist sympathy on his part,
;» s and that h:ls wifs was being cused or having made statementa oy

e sk, SN
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ed ’ aeeording
to the letter, because of this.the NACA was Mestigating PERL and
his wife for possible Communist sympathies. PERL, in the latter, -
requested an affidavit from Mrs. JONES that would advise that Mrse
; PERL had not shown or expressed sympathy to the Soviet Union or .
-+ Communisme Mrse JONES gaid she did not write this affidavit, that
she had only met Mrs. PFRL in Ios Angeles and did not know enough
. about her to comment in any way. Another reason, according to lrs,
, JONES, for her not writing this affidavit was, at the time both she .
and Mr, JONTS were under investigation and had been suspended fram
working on or having access to any classified material at MACA, -~ -
Aeronautical laboratory. She jsaid investigation of them also had to
do with unfounded allegations that she and her husband had Communist °
sentiments, She advised because of the position of the JONESES them=
- selves, at that time, they veg: not in any position to writean - | ..
affidavit to testify to the loyalty of another persons She advised
that shehadwritten?mem iningthistohim.

- —-'u' ‘7l“;‘.‘
s

’: !n‘s. JOKES advised that she is well awars that PE:R.L is to
*. be h'ied for perjurye She said that to her knowledge of the reasons RN
? for his 'being so tried is ted to what she has read in the newspaper, -
and from information written to her from friends in New York, She - . _ -
. gaid that as she understood it,PERL is being tried because he stated
=.} He did not remember MORTON SOBELL, when PRRL supposedly bad attended
"school at the same time as SOBELL. Mrs., JONES advised that she had
-received a couwple of letters from friends of PERL asking for financial
=% assistance 1o raise necessary bail money for PERL., She stated she .. .
‘received such letters from HERBERT RIBNER and HERBER?T PASS. She
advised they requested this money be ‘sent to HAROID SHAMES, 1568
.}hccmbs Road, the Bronx, New York City. She advised, however, t.hat
they, the JONESES, never sent any money because they received a - * -
. subsequent letter that the funds were not now needed, Mrs. JONES ~ ~=
gaid that RIBNER is working for MACA at Cleveland, and that PASS .- T
_resides at 6773 Westward Beach Road, California, Mrse JONES said that -
=~ in Jetters requesting funds, there was not much information regarding . .
-facts of PERL's case, and SHAM'S was supposed to give any necessary
Information, Mrs. JONES said she also had heard that PERL was being
;" implicated because of the apartment he sublet in New York. She stated
- she could not recall just where or when she had learned about the - ==
*~u, apartmenthouse, but she he the situation was very unfair to P.'RI.. :
Regarding this apartment, Mrs. JONES explained that it was her - ... 77
2 nnderatanding it had ocznred when m wa.s attending Colmnbia Univexsity.




s ‘m fortunate to get an apartment that was sublet; and PFRL did nob -
S s know the person through whom he was to sublet the apartment, but leased
R spartment through a third person, She said that she understood that
T it -PIRL had not met the person from whom the gpartment was sublet but
* F rather did all his business through a third person. She said that .
_PRRL did not even pay his rent to the original renter but to the
“third person or scme other designated tip.;arsc’n or agency. According
-to Hrs. JON.S, this original renter, the one who subleted the apartment
- but whom PERL does not know, was involved in or accused of some type
=2=: of activity which caused a question as to this person’s national - :
."a)legiances She stated PFRL niow is being accused of disloyalty when
4n reality it is tho person who allowed the apariment to be sublet-
‘who should be accused, and it 'is her understanding that the original .
: renter is not knovm to PERL. Mrse JCNES does not inow the address of
3 this apartment, but understood it to be in Greenwich Village, New York .-
-'0ity, She stated she could not now recall any mare information regard-
% ing t-hia incident, nor how ahé came 'brthia :S.nformation. PR =

-..s .,_

.,-mwn.andms ROVICH -
"/ MAX and HELENZ ELITCHER =
ALFRED and IOUISE SARANT
MRTON and HEIEN SOBELL

“and ANRET 1. SCHEVCHTKO were exhibited $o Mrs. JONIS, and she advised
—~ that she did not know any of the persons except that she recognized .. -
the‘ RO&"NB‘:&GS aa having seen zheir picturea in the npewspaper. .- ;/_. e

I
“'”""""a-- - 'M—-—elé --‘J -

ASE > Regarding her husband'a asaaciation with PERL, Mrs. JONFS
advised that her husband was acquainted with PTRL at langley Field, -
S£%" however, this association was primary social. She advised that 2'3'.
527 JONES has told her that he saw PERL in Cleveland after PARL went
<37 there from langley Field, She stated that he had scen PERL on'one -
45 or two occasionses She recalled that Mre JONES had told her shortly -
after PERI. was married at c:.ieveland, he uent to PE‘RL': apartment where

-k




ha “met P}:'m.’s wife, She advised to her lmowledge Mr: JOIES had had
- po other contact with PFRL, and haa not seen FERL since the JO%IESES

vere mied in 1948,

: 'f ; Rrs. JONES said she has no inrornation recarding PERL or
PERL': associates engaged in any activity inimical to the United -

- States, She said none of PERL's activilles were to obtain inromation
. or data in which he would not have in line with work or study. She
stated she had no information that PERL may have been disloyal to

this country or no reason wh'lch mighb indicata that PERL may have

NI

"‘comitted perjm'y. e it g ;‘f-,_ ,~,;_--‘.7,_
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- " HAROID SHAMES and MILTON M, KLZIN have preﬂously been
identitied as fellow enplqyees of PERI. at HAGA, clam.‘and, Ohio.

.-

SAH K&TZOFF has grevicusly been ide ti.ﬁed as a fellcu
employee ot Pﬂm at NACA at Iangley Pield. -
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He ‘also advised that hB recalla discussing the JB-Z bonb at
'dxe cleveland laboratory, bu kb does not recall if it was on the sams
trip that he visited at . s spariments He stated that he does -
not know if he saw PERL in leveland on the same trip as at the time
be visited -JACK and HINTZ Cde, but thinks it is likely that it was
-on this trip as hewas in C veland:rortmcrthree days. - He
advised that this would account for why he would have time to visit
P’Em.'s apartmnt, as normny he was not in c.leve]znd more than one

JOIE:':S advisea that "hg would not have discussed his work on - L
‘ atabmty with PSRL, but if he discussed anything with PERL it would
" have been on mathematical theory or aercdynamics, He also stated he 7.7
.- does not now recall having seen PERL amywhere but at his apartment RN
= .‘m 619 veland, but that he must have seen. him at the Iaboratory. ‘

-.,_;J—:y-

he
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¥ JoNES aavised' that he does mot recall thé lenath of tine b

tor several days, He stated he could not remember dates cr any
Vspecific circumstances surriounding them. He also advised he dows not e
=% know where he might have gone after a trip to Cleveland, but may - :.<='-
- have gone to Wright Field ar returned to langley Field. He stated hs
i was at the command of the Special Veapons Onit and went, wherever e
they directed hin to go. e .

e JONFS advised he does not recall ever havi.ng discussed vith e
'PERL, the Jet motor unit, the launching mechanism or production plans of
_thes JB=2 bomb, &nd stated it would be very unlikeh' that he would iR
~« have ha.d sach 8 di.acuasim uifh .'PERL. - <

e PR &
- -




¢

a6 RN A s 1705

- T

P L
e .‘-gﬂ_,,.._....p,} — T

s i

I I 2

5 - ..?*' ] s . . - T ~ AR
i E e’ SoNES od : paver heard of ths pame ARTREX
' o anyone with PERL ©

awar
snformation rela

-

v :;;.';:Q*\;‘v.;-‘. .
gt

<

ROt~
T e s g T
ISR

RC N ; Y
PP S e IR

- soud L -

U
e JYTEIRIS
=l id 4 ™




PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

3/5,6,7,10,11,17] FRANK P, POLUNER - 3f
19/52 - - .

SHARACTER OF CASE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: L ! | LY
s pRE] 1 FEH IFIRINLY
 ROBERT 7. JONUS and wife, D(RIS, in separate interviews
" advised they were close friends and fellow employees of
. PERL at NACA, langley Field, Virginia, Tey stated they had -
- no information of unauthorized activities by PERL and knew
<-. * nothing of his activities after he left Iangley Field. Mr.
.- JONRS advised he was associlated with the JB-2 project from
_ 4ts inception until the time he was at Elgin Fied , Florida
‘on tests of methods of launching the bombs He was unable to
furnish any dates concerning his work or trips made by hime
He stated he saw PERL in cﬂavelard, and believed it was at
the same time he wisited the JACK & HINTZ Co. Does not believe
- he ever discussed JB=2 pro ect with PERL. States PERL may have
- been at conference at NACA Laboratory in Cleveland, JONES unable
- torecall specific details redlative to the indident of the missing
.. document at Langley Fie1d, but recalls that Mr. SOULE wa
: responsible for the documerit. E

"1 DBTAIIS: ROERT THOMAS JONES, 840 Lincoln, Palo Alto, California, an aeronautical
research scientist, National Advisory Commititee for Aeronautics, Ames Aeromsuticdl
- laboratory, Yoffett Field, California, wax interviewed at Ames Aeronautical
Lahoratory, 1’Offett Fie“ld ‘on Yarch 1952 by SA R‘IORIM FRYE and the writer.

= - ‘ﬁro JONE‘S advised t.hat he %emloyed at L:mgley Femorial Aermautlcal
. Iavoratory, Langley Field, Humton, Virginia fron 1934 wntil his transfer to
_._bis present place of employnment in whé, SN ,

: - AFPROVED AND . . . : SPECIAL. AGENT
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-1« Cleveland 1) (Info.) v\ - . T
1 - Washington Field. (65-5615) (Infh.) -, =

‘1 - Ios Angeles (65-5139) (Info,)

|1 - Buffalo (65-2026 gl”ni'o.) 77 éS — /5 4{’7{ < 14l A ~
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. JONES statoed he first met PERL, who was knocwn to him as - -~ = 1
. WILLIAM MUTTERPNRL, several years after 193L when P'RL commenced . - o
, - hias employment at lanzley Field in theoretical anoiddynamics, ' -
o ,---JONES did not recall the date that PERL cams to lIangley Field, but PR
Thaie 0 stated it wag two to five years after JONRS had ctarted working - - N :
there, JONES commented that he was very poor rexrembering ’ ‘
dates or Spec:.fic periods of time, o
According to JONES, PERL was no'c erployed in the same section
at Iangley Field, but that they both had had an interest in theoretical
© ... aerodynamics, JONTS advised he considerad PERL to be a good friend
- of his during the time PTIL was at langley Field, and that they
"' associated together on a social basig as well as sharing mutual interest
in theoretical aerodynamics, He stated that PRL was not as advanced
" in theoretical aercdynamics as he, and would often ask advice from
him on problems or formlas, '

SRR JON’RS adviged he could not recall the date that PERL left
I.arg,ley Field or where he went when he left that employment.

o JONES stated that his friendship ceased when PERL left I.a.n,,ley
Fiald » and that he could only recall sesing PERL once after that time : ,
and that was in Cleveland when PERL was employed 'at NACA laboratorye =~ . '
He stated he does not recall just when it was he saw PZRL in Cleveland,
but it was after PiRL was married as he remembered going to PERL's
- apartment to met P3RL's wife. JONHS advised he did not recall the locstion
" of this apartment, but remembers it was a very small one; and there

wag no one present at the apar ent but PERL, PZRL's wife, whose name
he remembered as "B'ZTTIE" or f 9 and himself.

s e

SO Joms stated that. his resent mi’e, DORIS COHEN, prior to her ST
marriage to him was also well acquainted with PIRL at langley Field. .
: - - He advised that his wife, DORIS, had told him prior to their marriage,
_.~:  which he believed was in May, 1PL6, after first stating it was in 918,
- - that she had geen PFRL in Pasadena, California, at which time PRRL = = . -
-~ was attending school at California Institute of Technology; and she -
- was employed at Northrup Corpany, los Angeles. He stated that he T
"~ does not believe his wife has seen PERL other than this occasion i.n

S Pasadena, since PRRL 1eft Ia.ngley Field. :

. { .
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S JONES was unable to recall just how he happened to see PERL - -
© 4n Cleveland, and advised he believed it probably was in connection
° with a business trip he made to Cleveland on behalf of Army Specail
=770 "Weapons Unit, when he visited the NACA Laboratory, Cleveland, and the
:  JACK and HTINTZ Company, Clevelands He stated he balieved this is
the time he saw PERL, and that on this trip he stayed in Cleveland
several days which would account for why he had t:.me to visit PFRL's
.. apartment,as his trips to Cleveland normally were of one dzy duration
- which time was normally spent ih ‘conferences ab the laboratorye

R JON"S stated he did not recall wha,t he may Kave ‘Aiscussed ﬁth
. - ?‘ZRI., but did not think he would discuss his, JONES', work as PERL
.. was never interested in anything but what he personally was working one
..~ JONES advised he may have possibly wontioned to PSRL what he was in
. Cleveland for, and possibly PFIIL was at one of the conferences at the
’rNASA Iaboratory in Cleveland attended by JON!‘S. o .

0 TL .- JONES advised that he has had ne contac'b with P"RL aince that
- time other than to read some of PRL's writings regarding work he was
engaged in in Cleveland and sche notes written by PERL on leciuves -
. by Dr. THEODGRE VON KARMAN, a well known expert in aerodynamics. He
; - stated these writinga and notes were disseminated throughout the. va.rious

N

- R According to JONES, a!fter m:. was i.ndicted 1n New York, JONES
and his wife received a letter from an individual named SHAMES from
New York, who was unknovm to them, but deseribed himself as a friend
of PERL's, He stated SHAM™S was soliciting funds to agsist PFRL in

- to contribute money for PERL's use, but were somewhat dubious of the =
- letter, as there was some mention of a passport in the letter which
they could rot understand., He was unable to recall what was said .-
in the letter regarding the passport; however, he stated he or his
. wife wrote to SHAMPS for more information, and received a reply thanking
.+ them but stating the money was no longer neededs He did not recollect
why the money was not -needed, but stated it was his irpression that
- the amount of the bail was eit.her 1owered or the money had been raised
B frcm other sources. : g A _

e Hr. JONES advised he had no other mledae of activities on
'the par‘l'. of PERL except nhile at I.angley Field, PﬁRL was a member ot

offices of NACA., - - R e T

. ralsing money to post 35 bails JONES said he and his wife were willing =
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-~ the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians amd -
- of the American Association of Scientific Workers. JONES stated that B
- he personally was very interested and active in these organizations;
~ however, he remembered PERL merely to be a merber and does not believe
" he 'held any particular offices in the organizations. JONZS advised to
his knowledge these organizations at Langley Field were made-un of
persons loyal to the United States, #nd any prequn inimical to the
7+ . best interest of the United states would not. have been sanctioned by
cLT _the membershipe

oo e T The Joint Fact Finding Comittee on the ‘Un-ﬁmer:.can ﬁctivities, v
“fl",; © California State legislature in its 1947 repart described the FARCT ;
TnlLT . as a Commundst front organization, however, no specific mention s .
~ made of the Harpton Virginia Chapters LU

~ 7. This camnittee in 1ts 1948 report described the American B
Association of Scientific Workers as a Conmmnist front organizations .l

: JONES advised that heo knew nothing of PERL's associations or .
‘ activities after he left langley Field, and that he had never known . . |
any of PERL's family other than his wife, He had never seen PERL N
==  other than on the occasions at langley Field and Cleveland, as previously

-, ptateds He advised that the only associates of PERL he kmew at Hampton,
Virginia were the fellow employees at NACA, langley Field, and that he
- could not now recall any particular persons as close associates of
s PERL other than he and Mrs, JONES. ' ,

-7 JONES stated that he recalls an incident,while enployed at
Iangley Field,when a document charged out to }r. SOULE was lost. He ‘
~ stated that he remembers that everyone was asked to make a thorough -~
"~ search of thelr desks and papers for ihe document, He could not recall
the date or year when this incident occurred, nor could he recall the -
contents or appearance of the edocmuent. _ . -

... JONBS advised that ‘he does remember that he felt no particular
responsibility for the loss oﬁ' this document,‘as it had been charged o

LR B e o5 m;_::&”ﬁm.ﬁm..
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 document "Guided Missles,Development,Status and Availability) as he -~ " -
~ was working on that project; however, does not how have any

-« -~ —independent recollection of the document or particular circumstances

RREIEE conceming its use prior to the time it was lost. . .

SRR -JOIFS stated that he does not believe that he wlmismingly

. or mistakenly picked up the document among his papers or carried it -
-". .7 to another office or city, He advived that he has no reason to believe

that he had taken the document on his frip to another place and left

it by mistake. He stated he replized that it was a possibility that

he or sameone else may have mistakenly taken the document, but that

* he has no rcasen to believe that this was dene; and would have no

1dea who may ha.ve taien the docrumen‘b or where it may have been left,

t JONES advised that he Was not acquainted with any of the
tollwing individuals

—-is e - - - Photographs of the above mdividuala were exhzbited to JONES ’
o and he advised he was not familiar vith any of the photographs other
... than to say he recognized the photographs of the ROSENBERGS as he had
. seen them in the newspaper, and thought the one of VIVIAN GLASSHAN
7 . looked familiar, He stated he had no idea wha VIVIAN GLAJssz!m is or .
wlv her photograph looked familﬂ.ar. T -

T JONES advised that P.“‘..BJL at no time requested any unauthorized
7 information from him, and that he had no information which woudd ~ - ===
-~ indicate PSRL or any other perscn wne ennaged in eSpionage on behalf of

the Soviet Um.on or any other clountry. e B - " .

Hrs. JONES was intervimred at her residence at Bho Lincoln,
Palo Alto, California, on na.rch J.l, 1952 by SAS NAINE K. W“IEH and
o PF‘T*’R J. HOPKINS )

' to Mr. SOUIE. He stated that he is sure that he must of seen the ~ . ..

MICHAFL and Mm ommcmca LT,
¥A% and HSLRNE ELITCHER ° L e
ALYRED and 1LOUGISE SARMW T e
- MORTON and HEIEN SOBE SlpaEdr DU R
ETHEL and JULIUS ROSINBERG . ..0 7 [l sillis.-n = 780 mTsdes
. VIVIAN GLASSMAN ¢ R e UmT R
CANDREL I, SCHEVCHENKO ~~ “ oy Lo
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1939 shartly after PERL came to work for NACA at the Iangley Memorial -
" Aeronautical laboratory, langley Field, Hampton, Virginia, She gtated -
---she thought that she first met PERL at work, as she recollects that
she and PFRL each worked on a puseof the same problem shortly after . é;
f
[§

¢ - - : -
" Mes. JONES advised that she first met WILLIAM PERL in sbout  _ ;‘

PERL's arrival at langley. She advised that although they were
acquainted at work her prima.ry association with PERL was 01‘ a social {
-~ mature, = o |
Mrm JON'ES said ﬂxey, she and PERL, #ran around“ in socn,al oL t:

grmps consisting entirely of persong employed in NACA, She advised

ghe and PERL dated each other for several months, and they dated quite

.~ frequently for some time., She said that she was never cverly attracted - - i

to PERL, but that he was Prushing her.® BShe said that she respected ' 5
PERL and considered him a brillant man at his work, but socially as « 5
" .7 38 companion she considered him quite immature and naive and, therefore, &
- somewhat of a bores. She explained this by advising that PERL was ‘
- completely wrapped wp in his work, and when in social affairs was ;

always thinking of his work and wanted to discuss it, She stated

this was not done in any breach of security regulations, as all the R *
. people with whom PERL associated, worked at ithe NACA and like PERL .
. were clea.red to handle security ini‘oma‘tian. o T O |
. i " }irs. JONES advised that her own close social association with ”- .’ )
PERL was discontinued about two years or so before PERL left Langley t
_.“Field; however, she and PERL still associated in the same social growp '

- ‘which consisted entirely of fellow employees at langley Fields Mrs,

- - JONES said that none of the scientists at langley had anything in ‘
. common with the pecple at H n, Virginia, therefore, had never had
oany social contact or friends among the town people. Regarding
. other persons in this group, Nrs. JONES recalled that her husband,
= ROBERT JONSS, SAM KATZOFF and MILTON KLEIN were PERL's friends and

~.. companions at langley Field. She believed KLZIN is now working for ”
. NACA at Cleveland, Chio. She was unable to recall the names of any
. other persons in this groups Mrs. JONES said she did not know too .
*- - much of PERL's activities except he seemed completely absorbed in his
~%- sork, and had no other interest. She recalled he had an apartment

7' or room ¢dontowri Hampton, Virginia, but could not recall the street - . ...
.- or addresss She said the one 1npresaionable thing about the apartnent :

-’ which she could remember was tha¥ PERL had built & phonograph in the |
. ¢loset of his room, She saic! that she had observed nothing irdicating R
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"; " PERL was interested in anything other than his work, as he never ~ vn e

»:2 seemed interested in political or International affairs, and was R :

. never interested in any discussions in these matiers. She advised
,”““‘ - “*that. after she ceased dating PERL, he dated another girlfriend

whose name ghe could not recall, but whom she remembered as being
red haired, PIERL also, according to lMrs. JONES, dated Mrs. JONGS!
roommate, LOUISE MOSS., She stated Miss MOSS presently resides at
the Roger Williams Hotel, 28 E. 31st Street, New York Citys, Mrse.
JONES could not recall any other friends of PERL. She advised that
PERL's time was presently spent in his wark, and that his pr:mc:pal
means of relaxation seemed to be in play'mg handball. o

" - - Mrs. JONES said :she cannot now recall 3ust when PERL 1e£t :

Langley Field, and she does not know where he went from langley Field.

S Mrs, JONES said she did not see PERL again until she mot
"7 him in los Angeles, California, at the end of 1945, at the time Mrs.
JON=S was working in Ios Angeles and PIRL had come to los Angeles
for a continued study at the California Institute of Technology.
S Mrse JONES said that for a period *of three or four months, possibly
Cor- untdd March, 19h6, she saw PERL four or five times at the most. She
.7 advised,while there, she met PERL's wife, and has no information = -~ . -~
“z". ' concerning her, having only seen her on one or two occasions. Mrse SR
.~ JONES said she visited atihe Perl apartment only once. At this time, S
.. she advised it was her impression that PERL was devoting all his S
- time to his studies, and was not engaged in other activities. She R
> advised it was her irmpression that PERL had no fHends or associates :
© -3in los Angeles at that time. She advised that prior to her meting -~ - - —
HETTIE PERL, wife of WILLIAM PERL, in Iaos Angeles, she had never seen

T Mrg, JOMES said that she and her husband had had no personal -
contact with Mr, PERL since their marriage in 1946; however, sometime

. ago they did recelve a letter from PERL. She could not recall Just

..~ when they received this lettér, and stated it was perhaps a year or

. 80 ago. Tl AP MR Y P

-
Slae

S In this letter, accmding to Mrs. JONES, PERL sald he was’
e being investigated regarding possible Communist sympathy on his pa.rt,
_and that his m.fe was being accused of having made statements R
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sympathetic to the Soviet regime and Russias She advised, according

to the letter, because of this. the NACA was inVestigating PERL and o

“" his wife for possible Communist sympathies. PERL, in the letter, R
.M.ureqmsted an affidavit from Mrs. JONFS that would advise that lrse ,

“+.- . PERL had not shown or expressed sympathy to the Soviet Union or
Communism, Mrs. JONES said she did not write this affidavit, that
she had only met Mrs. PFRL in Ios Angeles and did not know enough
- about her to comment in any way. Another reason, according to Mrs,
: JONES, for her not writing this affidavit was,at the time both she
and Mre JONTS were under investigation and had been suspended from

working on or having access to any classified material at NACA, S
** Aeronautical laboratory. She said investigation of them also had to - .-
< do with unfounded allegations that she and her husband had Cormunist

sentiments, She advised because of the position of the JONESES them=
-~ selves, at that time, they were not in any position to write an
; affidavit to testify to the loyalty of another person. She advised :
' that she had written PSRL expla.ining ‘this to him, , o

: Hrs. JONES advised that she is well aware that PERL is to
be tried foar perjury., She sald that to her knowledge of the reasons
- for his being so tried is limited to what she has read in the newspaper,
.. and from information written to her from friends in New York. She ‘
- gald that as she understood i, PERL is being tried because he stated
- he did not remember MORTON SOBELL, when PRRL supposedly had attended
- school at the same time as SOZELL., Mrs, JONES advised that she had .
- received a couple of letters from friends of PERL asking for financial
* assistance 1o raise necessary bail money for PERL. She stated she
received such letters from HERBERT RIBNER and HERBERT PASS, She L
‘advised they requested this money be sent to HAROLD SHAMES, 1568  ~ -+~
~ Macombs Road, the Bronx, New York City, She advised, however, that . = -
- they, the JONZSES, never sent any money because they received a .~ 7 «
- subsequent letter that the funds were not now needed, Mrs. JONES
- said that RIBNER is working for MACA at Cleveland, and that PASS .+
resides at 6773 Westward Beach Road, California, Mrs. JONES said that
© " in letters requesting funds, 'there was not much information regarding
<.+~ facts of PERL's case, and SHAMTS was supposed to give any necessary
"~ informations Mrs. JONES said she also had heard that PERL was being
irplicated because of the apartment he sublet in New York, She stated
.. she could not recall just where or when she had learned about the - . = -
.. apartmenthouse, but she heard the situation was very unfair to PERL. =~ -
- Regarding this apartment, Mrg. JONES explained that it was her o
ot mxderstanding it had occured when PERI. was attendmg Colmnbia Universlty.
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... She advised that at the time housing was difficult to obtain, and PERL o
- wag fortunate to get an spartment that was sublet; and PERRL did not - - - -
~¥mow the person through whom he was to sublet the apartment, but leased .

_._the spartment through a third person. She said that she understood that
" PTRL had not met the person from whom the apartment was sublet but o
rather did all his business through a third person. She said that T
PYRL did not even pay his rent to the original renter but to the

- third person or some other designated person or agency. According

0 to Mrse JON.S, this original renter, the one who subleted the apartment

- - but whom PERL does not know, was ‘involved in or accused of some type

of activity which caused a question as to this personf’s national v

- 'alleglance, She stated PRRL now is being accused of disloyalty when R

- 4n reality it is the person who allowed the apartment to be sublet T

~ who ghould be accused, and it is her understanding that the original . -

- penter is not known to PERL. Mrs. JONES does not know the address of

. this apartment, but understood it to© be in Greenwich Village, New York
‘City., She stated she could not now recall any more information rega.rd—
1ng this incident, nor how she came by thls infomation. . S

20 Mre. JONES denfed knowing any of the fo]lowing individuals
<. MICHASL and AN SIDOROVICH - - . e |

oA, MAX and HEIDNS ELITCHER - . " - > = 7= o 0 S T
417877 ALFRED and LOUISE SARANT . . w-.0™i o o i eooa s
{ . ETHEL and JULIUS Rosmmc T R
O, VIVIAN GIASSMAN ~ ~ = o T T
- ANDRET To SCHEVCHENKO - s s dobeih S b bt 2000

Photographs of the #bove with t}w exception of VIVIAN GLASSMAN
and ANDREI I. SCHEVCHZNKO were exhibited to Mrs. JONES, and she advised

- that she did not know any of the persons except that she recognized .

the ROSTE\TB".RGS as having seen their pictures in the newspaper. o -

Regarding her husband‘s assoeiation uith P&RL, Mrs. JGNtS

advised that her husband was acquainted with P'RL at langley Field,

: however, this association was primary sociale. She advised that Mr.

' JONES has told her that he saw PERL in Cleveland after PZRL went

~ there from langley Field. She stated that he had scen PERL on’ one

< or two occasionse She recalled that Mre JONES had told her shortly = °.

- after PERL was married at Cleveland, he went to PERL's apartment where
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. ‘he net PERL's wife, She advised to her lcnowledge Mrs JONES had had
~ no other contact with PERL, and has noh seen PERI. since the JONESES -
were married in 19L6. - e e ,,.w

...,

‘:??!1..5 '1“-_' PR . .

T T Mps, JONES said she has no information reeard:‘mg PERL or
‘ PFRL'e associates engaged ih any activity inimical to the United R
: ~ States, She said none of PERL's activitiecs were to obtain information
.- or data in which he would not have in line with work or studys She ..
T 'atated she had no information that PERL may have been disloyal to .- .
this country or no reason vhich m:lght i.nd:.cate that PERL may have oL
3 comitted perjury. - _ PR

T - The San Frencisco files omtain no 1n£ormation Mentifiabla Con
e with LOULSE 0SS, HERBERT S, RIMNER. - Lo

E&ROID swm and MILTON M, KLEIN have previously been D
identiried as fellow employees of m at KAGA, Cleveland, Ohio.

BT e

=7 SAM KATZOFF has previously been idatified as a fellow =~ 7
' enployee of PERL at NACA at Langley Field. - Tl




" He also advised 'bhat he raealls discussing ‘the JBe2 bomb at - S

' the Cleveland laboratory, but does not recall if it was on the sams
_ trip that he visited at PERL's apartments He stated that he tl",o S
° not know if he saw PERL in Cleveland on the same trip as at time .
“"he visited JACK and HINTZ Coy, but thinks it is likely that it was Ca
-~ on this trip as he was in Cleveland for two or three days. He .
- advised that this would account for why he wonld have time to visit . ~~
_ PERL's apartment, as noma]ly he was not :m cleveland more than one S
dayo S . N R

i,

“a

L JONES advised that ha uould not have dlscussed his work on
stability with PiRL, but if he discussed anything with PERL it would

" bave been on mathematical theory or asrodynamics. He also stated he
- does not now recall having seen PERL armywhere but at his apartment : ‘
in O]e veland, but that he must have seen him at the Ia’ooratory. n

JONES advised that h¢ doee not recall the length of time ha
R Y in Cleveland on any particular tripj but does recall on the
occasion of the visit of JACK and HINTZ Coe., he was in Cleveland
*~ for several days. He stated he could not remember dates cr any -
soecific circumstances surrounding them. He also advised he does not R
~ ¥now where he might have gone after a trip to Cleveland, but may - - ="
. have gone to Wright Field or returned to langley Field. He stated he ~~
;7. was at the command of the Special ‘Heapons Bni”t and went wherever Sk
fthey directed him togo. AR B

¢
v

- JON‘ES advised he does not recall ever having d:.scussed wlth -
- PERL the Jet motor unit, the launching mechanism or production plans or L
the JB=2 bomb, and stated it would be very unla.kely that he would  :

havze had saeh a discussion nif.h ."PB%I»

Y




X JONES advised that he has never heard of the name ANDREI
el SOHEVCHENKO and doea not recaill meeting anyone with m other than

' JONES further stated that he .waa not a,ware” ot any Russian
‘nationalists having access to amr information relative to the JB-Z

The files of the San Fr cisco Ot;fice contain na information
identifiable with .J.STM&N JA.C BS. ; e
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-employment with Republic Aviation Corporation during the perti-
-nent period, and based on EPSTEIN!'s being nervous and surprised
“when questioned on August 28, 1950, by the FBI concerning

- BENJAMIN SMILG in rclationship to HARRY GOLD, convicted Soviet
. esplonage agent, who stated hc saw EPSTEIN at SMILG's home on
‘- several occasions in 1939 and 1940, ‘
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LDMINISTR,.TIVE P.GTS

, Review should also be made to determine
,whcther or not BERKOW may have at one time been mssociated,
- elther during his education or employment, wzth convicted

" Boviet agent, JULIUS ROSENBERG. o
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INVESTIGATION REGnPDING SUSPECT
ALBERT EPSTEIN - ,

R e Bureau letter to cmcinnati, dated January
T 1952, 1ncludad EPSTEIN as & possible suspect, based upon his
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‘anployment with Republic Aviation COrporat;ion during the pertlu.
~nent period, ond based on EPSTEIN's belng nervous and surprised
when questioned on August 28, 1950, by the FBI concerning .

several occasions in 1939 and 1940.
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included EPS‘I‘EIN as a polssible suspect, based upon ‘his

har- . Q

e Ve INVESTIG'&TION REGARDIKG SUSPECTN o
j __ALBERT EPSTEIN . B A
Bureau letter to Cincinnati., dated January T
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several occa.sions in 1939 and 1940

mployment with “Republic Aviation Oorporation during the perti- "
nent perlod, ond based on EPSTEIN's being nervous and surprised
when questioned on fugust 28, 1950, by the FBI concerning S
“BENJAMIN SMILG in rolationship to HARRY GOLD, convicted Soviet
-egplonage agent, who stated he saw EPSTEIN at ﬂ’iILG'S home on -
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: g Review should a‘lso be -made to determine
whether or not BERKOW mey have at one time been assoclated,”
either during his education or aqployment, with convictad, i
chi.et a.gent, JULIUS ROSENBERG.
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employment with Republic Aviation Corporation during the pertie =777
‘nent period, and based on EPSTEIN'B being nervous end surprised

‘when questioned on fAugust 28, 1950, by the FBI concerning o A
BENJAMIN SMILG in rolationship to HARRY GOLD, convicted Soviet . .

-gpeveral occasions in 1939 and 1940.

spionage egent, who stated hc saw EPSTEIN at SMILG's home on .o - ,,“ )
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ERR ¥ " Review should dlso be made to determine
whather or not BERKOW mey have at one time boen essociated,
either during his education or auployment, with ccnvictea
;Soviet agent, JULIUS ROSENBERG.
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Lewisburg, Pa., stated photographs and names of ANDREI SCHEVCHENKO,
JOSEPH BAUER and HAROLD SMELTZER were unfamilier to him. He knew
of no contacts of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Republic £viation Corporation
. East Parmingdale, N. Y., and knew of no interests b ROSENBERG
~concerning guided missiles in 1944,

RUC

‘?wi DAVID GRFENGLASS, inmate, Federal Penitentiary,
s I

DETAILS: AT LEWISBURG, PA.

DAVID QﬁEEzGLﬁ§S, a convicted Soviet Agent, who 1s an
inmate at the Federal penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pa., was inter-
L yiewed on July 30, 1P53 by SA WAVNE G. HPNT. Photographs of ANDREI
{4+ SCHEVCHENKO, JOSEPH fBAUER and HAROLD SMETLZER were exhibited to
1 GREENGLASS, who advised that he COUIG™figt—rFecall ever having seen
. “-any. of these individuals and that the names of these individuals
were altogether unfamiliar to him. He stated that he has no
knowledge of any contacts that JULIUS ROSENBERG may have had at the
‘Republic Aviation Corporation, Tast Farmingdale, N. T., and stated
. that he is unable to recall that ROSENBERG expressed any interest 1:
1 guided missiles in 1944, GREENGLASS pointed out that he only saw
. ROSENBERG on two occasions in 1944 and that was in June o4l in
.~ :New York City when he was home -on furlough. THe stated he did not
~ know of any espionage activities on the part of ROSEMBERG until
.~ November.194kL, , , o
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QKVID GR»ENGLASS, inmate, Federal Penitentiary, -
e' Iewisburg, ‘Pa,, stated photographs and names of ANDREI SCHEVCEENKO,
JOSEPH BAUER and HAROLD SMELTZER 'were unfamiliar to him., He knew
. of no contacts of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Republic £viation Corporation |
- East Farmingdale, N. Y., and knew of no 1nterests b ROSENBERG
oncerning guided missiles in 1 b e
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T T D&VIQ ﬁagﬂgGLA§s, a cdnvicted $oviet Agent, who 48 an
inmate at the Federgé Penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pa., was inter-
viewed on July 30, 1PS3 by SA WAYNE G. H Photographs of ANDRET |
SCHEVCHENKO, JOSEPP AUER and HAROLD SN LaEB were exhibited to -
GREENGLASS, who advised that he” COUId™f 2call ever having seen
any of.these individuals and that the names of these individuals ER
were altogether unfamiliar to him. He stated that he has no
- knowledge of any contacts that JULIUS ROSENEERG may have had at the
. Republic Aviation Corporation, LFast Farmingdale, N. Y., and stated
that he is unable to recall that ROSENBERG expressed any interest 1,
guided missiles in 1944, GREENGLASS pointed out that he only saw -
ROSENBERG on two occasions in 194l and that was in June 1944 in
New York City when he was home on furlough. He stated he did not -
- know of any espionage activities ¢n the art or ROSENBERG until
= November 194# . , L o L
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~ - JOSEPH BAUER and HAROLD SMELTZER were unfamiliar to him, He knew
-+ of no contacts of JULIUS ROSENBERG at Republic Aviation Corporation.
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SRR DAVID gﬁgEﬁGLASS, a convicted Soviet Agent, who 1s an
- 4nmate at the Federa)/ renitentidry at Lewlsburg, Pa., was inter~

 yiewed on July 30, 1553 by SA WAYNE G. H .  Photographs of ANDREI
" SCHEVCHENKO, JOSEPH g’BAUER and HROLD SMEFLZER Were exhibited to -

" GREENGLASS, who advised that he could i t~fecall ever having seen

“ any of these individuals and that the names of these individuals -
“ were altogether unfamiliar to him. He stated that he has no

. knowledge of any contacts that JULIUS ROSENDERG may have had at the
' Republic Aviation Corporation, East Farmingdale, N. Y., and stated
“+hat he 1s unable to recall that ROSENBERG expressed any interest 1
guided missiles in 1944, GREENGLASS pointed out that he only saw
ROSENBERG on two occasions in 1044 and that was in June 1944 in

New York City when he was home on furlough. He stated he did not
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_‘ - Becurity I.nformationm classification 18
*utilized in view of the source of information contained 1n

the title.

j“{nEFERENCEs:'

New York letter to the Bureau dated
June 9: 1953 .
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Philadelnnia ﬂéletype to the Eureau

- dated June 29, 1953 -

Bureau airtel to Philadelphia dated
July 1, 1953 e

Report of SA PAUL B. GIBSON dated
July 17, 9"*3 at Philadelphi‘.
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APNIFIRTRITIVE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: A . .

B On 1/18/51 Confidpntisl Informant T-l advised
thet JULIUS ROSENR2FRE indicated to him that
there were two Covlet espionace units
operating in the New York sves., TO°FRRIRG
heeded one ant the other groun was headed by
two wen,  From {nforsation furnisted by T-1

- and other investigrtion rerorted herelin, trhese
tvo men sre believed identicel with JO'L QXA
and "LPRED SARLRT. ,

n ¥/e7/51 (-l edvised
thmt Jh;c]bv e 4 \1 h 8 1ﬁr‘ic-lte& *b&t
anong othsrs, he bas @raereﬁ to itracas, Yew
Yorc, in connecticn wits hie e-rionace c*aratiens.
“ﬁ“'? FRO dndicated to T-i 1hat there is A WOTIAN
in Ithaca, TY, nawed SARAYT who was an sctive ‘
%nss!ﬂn azert and forther thst her hushand is

row in Yurope. These individusls vndoubtedly

are identicel with [ WILE A0ST 3ATLNT ard ALFRED
SLRINT,  EDWARD OITO LINDENANE ipterviewes on
1713/51, FTe possessed a darv yoom, vrotozraphic
esv: rpent end twoa cgmeras onnshkle of documeat
rro+05rn“hv while residing st €€ and %3 ¥orton

"'\AI'
W2

%trevt RY(C.

Tenies knowing ALTDID nr‘ LruTER

SARART

30‘ ot m‘s!‘&

JULIu" “““?“'”’& and cthers

bclieve& involved in the RO7FVBTRT espionage
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WY 69-15479 :
parellel. LINTTVAND sdvised t+rt he has never",'
owned 8 Leica camera, Chief AUSA TAYR, SDKY,
advised on 2/6/51 thet LILEMAXY will be called .
88 a witness hefore the Feaerﬂl Cw?rdfgury, 8
.T s ko

"APRY, et comvletion of ROTTNRIRG triel,

DETAILS: 1. IRFORMATION INDICATING THE UNITING OF 70
= - EARP_AKD ALFRE BARAKT IN SAVIET FSPIONACE

On January 18 1951, Conf'dential Informsnnt T-1,
of known reliability pdvised that JULIUS

' FOSRUBERG had told him that there vere two

Soviet esplonare units operating in the FHew York saren., PFOSERBYRO
. 3ndicated that he headed one grouvp and the other group was heeded
. by two men, One of these two men is presentily in Europe,

“- ROSERBERC statad that when this wen, now in Furope, left the -

7 United States, he Aid s2il sgainst everyone's 1nstructions, s0
_thet if ROSENRERG h=d not giver the o.k, for him to leave he
"would not have been vermitted to depart for FTurope., ROSLNPERG -

indicated thet this man left the Unitea States becaunse he vantod

to uor" ere directly with the ~¢x¢at ga*r~ru¢at‘

g The infarmant stath that RO““““ERP indiceted that
i one of these men wes in Europe at the tize of his arrest (July 17,
“1950) and the other one Tled the Unlted States subsesuent to

- his arrest. Confidential Informant T-1 furthrer zdvised that ;
. Puregu Agents (FRT) hsd visited the aged r~ther of one of the two
men tc ~uestisn her shout her son and irﬂiv!duﬂls vith: whom he
was associsted.

Rerardling the two wman wﬁo alleredly headed the -~
otﬁe‘ nnit nentionad by hOﬁLﬁBﬁ?G, it is t2 be noted that thes
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- two men f@f the descriptions of JCEL FARE end ALTEST ZATA™ inssmuch
. #4 PARR wgs ‘in Eurova gt the time of ROSEFVTRG'C arrest, It is

waeks after the arrest of ROTEXBFRC,
s //Vrs. PERPCCAL RARD, 24l West 97th ”treet Taw York City,
’thc agaé ‘mother of JOEL PARB was intervieved by SAq DXCLAS P,
“*WHITP. and FRFTFRICE €, BAUCKBAH on Aurust ¥, 1950, Svbsecuently,

ARTEU? TARH, brother of JOFL BARR, was intprv!ewed by FAS F“”P””IC?
BAUCKBAY and ROFFWT L, STRVLNSLE after hvvinv firvt refused an
interviev pending edvice of counsel, '

L : On Janvary 26, 151, ARTEU™ EA?“ aﬁviseﬂ QA% EA”C’“AV'
ond ROBERT F. ROYAL that he anﬂ his wife, ROAE RARR, hsd dinner

with YIVIAN CLASSMAN on an undisclozed date (later dstarmined to
be Aurust L, 1050), at whidh time they discusased the interview of -
: rs.anB“CCA AR:, It would anpear that informztion resuliting
from the BARRA' contact uith VIVILY CLL3SMAN was forwnrde? to
JULIUS ROSENBERG, possibly throurh kis attorney, thus acroupting
ﬂ'rar rart of the infermatﬁan furnished to our infermant.

o g [Ls TYEORMATION RE LOCATION OF ALFRER SARANT £D
4 lTSrRIONLer AC TIVITIES OX TER PART OF LOUTSZ ROSS SARANT

! }%" On Harch,zz 10’1, ronfirential Informant .ol, mentioned
rrevie“vly, stated thar JULIUS ROGENBERL told him that, srong
gthers, he had mede trips to Tthaca, Few York, in connection
ith hfs esnionage endeavors, PG"FY“‘ Y stuteﬂ thzt there 12 2
women in Ithaca, Few York, named SARANT who wee sn e2eotive Russian
argnt and thet her husband is now in Eurore. The SATARNT woman

is vndoubtedly LOUICE ROSS SARAXT and hcr husband would then dbe
s pruar; "AL‘{A ‘P

o Tt i' reealled ‘hmt, ALERTD QANAY™ n~md CARDL ?"""m“": ;
ﬁnY"Oh entered Mexice on August Q,'lﬂsc, an? &?purently woceeded

EEE. 7
(.

8150 noted that SARLYT left the United States anproximately two S
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to ¥exico City, arriving there on or about Aurust 13, 1250, |

‘ﬂ Trom the information furnished by Confidential Informant -1

- 4t.would aprenr that SARAYT and possibly TAYTOM hrve mzde
.~ thelr way from Mexico to Furore subsecuent 1o their arrival in
- Mexico City, .

111, INFFRVIFY _OF FOWARD OTTO LINDEMANK

.

On Jenusry l‘ 1951, EDWARD OTTO LITDEMANR, Lpertment
EDS, 3P Monroe Street, Yew York City, was Iintervicwe? ir the
‘presence of his wife, I”JIEF SERIT, by TR "”r: Fo LF7 ané
RORERT F. ROYAL,

LINDCEVARN advisgd that he had rormerly Tesided at
60 and 58 Morton Street, Wew York City, prior to his marriage

to LOUISE SPRCT 4n septamber, 1947, 2nd has lived at 32 Msrroe

- Btreet, New’Ysrk City, since the aata of hiz marriage. Fe
indicated th't he reeided at 60 Morton Street from approximately
1041 to 1943 and at 58 Morton Street Trom arrrorximately 1943 to

7 1947, He stated tnat he 1s & commercial photogrepher by

occupation: however, he declined to furnish tre name and ‘
" .location of his current employment other then to state that be
is employud as a photographer at sn out-of-town location.

Fhotozraphs of ALYRED and L“VI*“ SARANT wers eyhikited

- 1o LINDEMANH., He denied ever having known efther of these

 4ndivicduels. Fe specifically denied that LOUIST SARATT hed

evey residesd or rented a2 room in hig arartment at 60 or 57
“Morton Streety thrt he h2d ever sert rn anscuncowent of h*c
marrisge to the SARANTIS: or had mny contect with them whatsoever
 in the past,., He gteted that he had never bean to the SARATTS!

: apartmont at 6% Mnorton Strest, New York City. :

g It 1e to be recslled that the gddrese 77USS ROFS
én Horton Street, WA-5-3686% appeare® in ALTR'N and 1OUISE
CEARALT 'S gmall adﬁrees bookx., Mre. SABANT etntad {hat this was
her sddress rricr to her rarriafge snd that she hed formerly
resided in one roow of gn apartment rented hy FIVWAFPD LINDIMANN
at €0 Morton Street, Vew York City. Ilnvestigation has reflected

'
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» thet telephone number WALS5-26R86 was thrt of ERVARD LIKDFMARNE
-~ while he resided st 6" Morton Street, Wew York Cityv, Also _ i
loceted in an aunthorized search of tre SARAITS! residence at

Tthace, New York, wvas a wodding enncuncement Ior the LINMDIMANKRS :

‘&and on the reverge gide of this annonncement w£s an inscription .- !
. which read as follows:

2

SRR “Louise ar* fie | | S
: Hi!ws¥ay the boids of the air drop
Hanna on thy brows®

S - Mrs, SARAKT hes *ccently been intervieved hy Lrenie of
the Albsny Uffice concerring her ssaceiation with LINDIFAN, .
-Bhe stated thet she rented a yoom $n an spartment leaged by EEIPRE |
LIRDEMANN at 60 Yorton Street, Now Yor:z City, for spproximetely .
~aix wonths in the early part of 10§, HNHrs., SAPANT declined-to. o=
“fuarnish-) gigned stetenent with rep arﬁ to LTMDEMANN butl stoted . R
“that she wouléd b2 perfectly willing,ta teztify concernine her.. . .~
-knowledre of him, Yher esked 17 she would furnieh the staterent,

she sald that & siatemant fronm LINITMASHY to the effect that be

never knev her wculﬁ ca2rry sore welght than »ny statenent on

~her pert. Mrs. “HRAYT adviset that L*N“F“A”h, whom she “new as '
“BLIM, was slso aocnaintad wvith her hushand, ALVRFD SARANT, but - -«
to heﬂ knowledge he never met JOEL RARR, WIL 1AM PERL,. ITIRRIRTTA

-

T

| ;:snvlbcn, VIVIAL GLATSMAE or JULEUa gnd ET . RISFNR¥RG. . . - ‘T
- . N ’
- ‘The Albery uffice hne also advised tre Wew Eorf Office
- that the SARANTS reccived a letter paatmarked December 10, 1946,
‘at their 422 Dédy Ttrcet, Ithsca, Frw York, séddress, This
detter had the return afdress of €D ¥art eﬂ‘“*rﬁﬁt Hew York 1b,
‘Kew York, "ihis Jolter conteinred what say e 2d an chscene .
" caricature and is gupted,as follows:
n f "It's a boy nt. the 3arahts: ﬂog;fnh: Haourahzy
LLet the welkin vinzi! °1gnod Stim,"
o The follow Airg 12 addedt ““he nert time s female--yvea
‘v¢r$1v~-na~t tizme o frmslel”
e Frou the fnformation’ sét forth 4t fs mpparent thet -
o llw.zl‘-?‘.nng kﬁcws the FAPLETS, ) i ;
- ”
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LITEOTVAYR inﬂ%cuted that he had a dark rsonm vhile

. ?asiﬁirg at both €0 nnd 58 Vortdn Street, Yew York City, and

& thotograthice studio there, He indi cnt»ﬁ thit his phc{ogrsphic
-esulpment conalisted of two cancr«-, one a “" by 5" view finder

" “‘type and the othor s miniature type comera which used w1l film,

"He stated that he could not off hand recsll the names of these

.1ﬁeeme*as- however, he did indicate thst the mintature cumera was .

‘3crot a Lolca camera, FHe stoted that be had enlarging and

- developing eguipmenty however, when Treessd for srecific & Efor*aé

tion rertaining to his esulipment, he hecane reericitrant and the

' dnterview reverted brck to whet D1NCILANN believed to ne the

Purenpty prrnone in 1n*nrvie ing hin,

4t this %oint in the inte*viww ha ves nsked pncif'c&}’y
haw he dispescd of his =pariment &t S8 Morton Street, KRew York
City, end whether he had aver~rﬁ*nrncd to this npa»tnant gince
-. the date he moved, -He gtated thet he hid relincuished the -
-:-apmrtmcnt and  thet he was not seausinted with the current tenant
£ the ap&rtwgnt. Fe gdvited thet he had pever vreturned to this
aﬂ»rtment eirr~e the date he had moved -Trom §t in September,
19L7, FEe stoted thet he 24¢ not know anyove ty the nate of .
TANITL VWEUPOURO from fteten Islend, Hew York, andé thit hs had
~ not svhlet his cpartrent zt S8 Morton ¢ ftreet, Te Gi¢ iniicate
-~ that he hud shered Bis cperizent et €C ¥erten Street with asme

©5 o pnknown $ndividuoelg howvver, thC¢clinrd to furnish tho .neve of

this individusl. . X , .

Investigutien hes reflecteé thet ITnEFF&Fh auhlct
" his spertment ot S8 Merten Street, FMew York Zity, to ¥r. end
- Mrs., ruanL WUBGURG wﬁfhant the 1?ralor”r reriirsian.‘w

Subsequent tu 1nnuiry by A LEO H. FRUTKIN in ﬁctober,
105” ¥rs. RETTY TRACFY, %8 Morton Street, New York City, -
, adviz&ﬁ €A FRAUTKIN that or fctober 22, 1850, she sav LINCEMANN
removing by szutomotile some phatoyra*ﬁie ecuirnent froo
52 ¥orton Street. This esuipment consilated of enamel vEDS,
- d4eght stands anéd 2 paper cuttey, The edvised that the LZURITROS
‘§re<§rignds of LI“”T”iFN and that they cane from Staten Islend,
W XOTK, - ; )

CTTNNIVANY was unable to identify. pﬁa;oé%apﬁs’o*
JUIIUQ nnd ETHEL ROSTINBLRG, DAVID and RUTH GRUTLOLAS2, JOZ
 BAR» and othnniinvolved in the RO?E ETHG invest;gation._

wesaa oy
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‘ Tt 1s to be roted that LINITVARN ettemrie? to rive g

. good appesrance snd to be coererative in this iasniey for

S apresrance sske orly. WFWowsver, it is baljeved that he was
gompletely uncOnp&rative inasruch ag the answers he gove aore
‘oontrary to established feeta, It is helleved that LIWTEHMANN

‘4id not 4dentify the SARATTS asg forwer friends poscidly due

o ot

the fesr of their having 1nvdlvcd hin 1n.Conmunist Party | ORI

ﬂtctivity.

o LINCEPANN'S wife stated thnt sha did nat ¥now the
CSARAWIS and that the was positive that everrane who rer~iv~4

o their wedding announcenment waa & ~utusl friend. Mrse ITUTTUANN
~wng unable to identify any of the rhotographs ex*ihiued to her,
She exhibited more tect in dealing with the Intervieving agentces
h@uever, 1t ix beliaved that thit ‘was alec fer BOLeaTance sake.

a _ In additicn to the *n a*1afian nrevicna’v "epartad
*eancawnjng the LINDEMANTT, the ﬂollad;nﬁ vaz notcd dn the
- "Daily Wbrkvr,“ an Frst ucast Commnist: newcpsper; dzted
. ﬁngust 17, 1oL9, on rage S, column 1t

= This srticle was ~ntitled, ¥ ‘Fr e Vﬁnv‘ﬁn' “an"ers

.. Ring Tetroit lullding® and indicated that 160 Wew York writers

- and artistg veatarday demqu.ed m-ediate Treodor for HERDY o
TWIT3TON, QILBIRT GRFEY ond GUT ﬁgnz.. azong thes sicners vare . -

“ELaWRENCE E. BARTH, an alias of EDYARD OTTH LIKDEMANY, and one

- LOUISE LINDEMANR., It 35 believed that draswuch as the

©. LINDEMARNS consider themselves as both writers on? artists and
that both of thair names arpearad on tha seme 1list, these. . .
indivfduals are iﬂont eal with ”*.’1n’ “h«"I“”‘““ ro _;3
LI'i:'“\‘iA.\a. ) k S Lo e

-
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: This investigntion hee developed that SABATT had B
dsrk room, co*plete rhotorraphic ecuirment, tut no Lelca
_carera, However, JOUL P/R1 hed & Leice camera. In addition
4t hae been deflinitely ostahlished that JULIDE ROSENBLTG was
a contact of JOFL BARP and SARANT and that these two were
members of the sare Commrunist Party branch, RiRR and SLRANT
esided together st 65 Mortcn Btrest, New York City, and ‘they .
‘have done photograrhie vork together and have been involved in o

~. Soviet espionare togsther.

On Febmaw 6, 1951, MYLES: :r, Lmz, (‘hief Assistent

Unitea Statea Attorpey, Southern District of Hew York, a? vixed
- BA WILLIAM ¥, HORTON thnt he intends to s:bvoena uI“D MAKE for
envesrance bafore the Tederal Crand Jury schedvlcd t6 reconvens
<~a?itho complrtion of the JULIUS RO3THRFRG, TT AL, esplonsre

t" 81: ’ -‘ )

e

iy
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v ‘ Corics of this report are hajing ‘urni-teld 1o the
Los fAnecles, Den Tranciseo ond Waghington Field “fTices -rr
kuresu inrtruvctions end the Albrry Office i heing furnisted a
eopy for infermation iraS?uch sg that office iz o'lg!n in the
L‘%AE?QE” SA?A“T; TEPICNAGY « RY 1nwestigat¢on.
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COITIDIYTTIAL INFORMAY™ PLOm \
ihﬂ Ccnfidpntial Informant mentioned in the rencrt nr :
sA RONFRT F. ROYAL, dated ~° APRS5 1951 at Yew Tcrk, is .
1dentiried s follows: : o, L : _— L e
&) . ) D ] . . L L ;
T-1 JEROME. FUGTNE TrvTAXOW contacted
by TA3 JD" A, HARRIHCTLYN and
WILLIAM T, ¥TITNT on urrhary 19,
C1651, and by SA ARHATD A
; _,‘CAV%AﬁC”A on March 22, 1651, N
: ' TARTAKOW is en imate at the '

~ Federal House of Detention, . .. -
- Rew York City, and 1s now a oo

cellmatp of JULIU3 ROTYEPRG, - *
Rp?“FRWCE: Report &f G4 ;Bog?,RT », ?‘"7'&1 l/R/‘;l, -.“W York. E
.;
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- On 1/718/51 Confidential Informant T} mdvised - ... {. .../
that JULIUS ROSENRFRG dndicated to him that 7 - |~ ¥
“there were tvo Soviet espionace units
operating in the Few York srea, ROTFRRIRSG
heeded one and the other group vas headed by
tvo ren. Froz inforsation furnished by T-1
and other Iinvestigution rerorted herein, these -
vo men are belleved identicel with JOUL BARR
~and ALFRED SADART

Al On 3/°72/51 Tel edvised - Coo=

nat JULIUS RuLREEERS h*s irdicated that, -~ -

armong otherg, he kas traveled to Ithacs, "Rew -

Yorz, in connecticn with his esrionsce orerations, :

oSy !AFW frsicated to T-1 ithat there is a wonan =

in Tthzea, ¥Y, nared SARANT who was en zctivc B :
Ressinn agent and forther that her hushend 48 -~ - 0 =

nov in Yurope. Thesge individuals x*ndoubtcdly . 4

“are identicel vit 10VISE ROST SARANT ard AL.FRED A

“eo. .. BARANT, FDWARD OCTO LINDEHANN interviewed on = 1 g
~ow. 1/33/51.  Fe possessed 8 fary roos, nﬁotog‘chhie_‘_, i
‘~. . ecujrment and tws cemeras cnpshle of document 1 ad

- rhot ox,ra*hy while residing et 6C ana 5@ Morton
- ... 8Street, FYC, Tenles knoving ALFEID and LOGISE . ] °°
- SARLXT, JOFL PARR, JULIU® ROSETERG and others |

CTPIES OF THIS REFORT - - G RmEea . e

Eureau

3

believed involved 'sn the R"”EHB“‘"“ esplonsge -~ - | - 3
e Camee ‘ bomrwmmtussesnc;s- 3 '%’1‘:

= 6.'-5‘ /5’477 7

2 g
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parellel, Lxmmmz advised thet he has nevar e
owned 8 Leica camera, Chief AUSA IANE, SDNY, - e
R advised on 2/6/5)1 thst LIMNDEMAXNN will De callcd T
.88 8 witnese hofore the Federal Crand Jury, P
_mus7 e 8DRY, at completion of ROSENRERG, ET AL, triel, -’/ "

. ."'“«,

On January 18, 1451, Conﬂﬁantial Infomnnt '1'-1, ‘
of known reliabillity, advised that JULIUS - A ,' e
ROSENBERG had told him that there were two =~~~ T3
- SQviet esplonage units operating in the TWew York eres, ”O'ENB"«?G tLTE
. 3dndicated that he hezded one group &nd the other group was headed - .. -
by twvo nen, Oneo of these two men is presently in Burope. - ... 4;»,;'.4;
" ROSEWBERC stated that when thkis mean, now in Purope, left the SEa e
"United States, he d1d ss8il efainst everyorze's instructions, so - vl
thet A nomran'zu had not piver the o0.%k. for hizm to Jeave he -
“would not heve been permitted to depart for ‘Euro'se. ROSENRERG *
;..;in:licatef! thet this man left the ‘Jnited ‘States becnuwe he vantod

RS ; Tha inforﬂant stateﬁ that BO“‘ ’B“‘P(’ 1n¢1ceted that
“ene or these men wes in Furope &t the tire of his arrest (July 17, 3
"1950) and the other one fled the United States subseguent to .- BT
“his arrest, Confidential Informdnt T-1 further zdvised that -
~Pureau Agents (FBY) had visited the aged nother of one of the tvo
‘men to cuestion her ehcmt her son end. inﬁividuels vit‘ vhoz he
was as oclated.w

e Peyavding the twm men who anvgedly ’neaéeé‘ the :
',other unit nentionpd by ROSEREE RG, it 1s to be noted that theu,
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| two'mn £3 [;)e descriptions of JOEL FARR end ALFRED SARANT inassuch
g ‘in Europe &t the time of ROS E”PI‘ZRG' arrest. It 1! -

eekx af‘te the arrest of RO"EHDFNG. I

\ }‘rs. B W”CCA mm. zh.z West 97th 8treet raw Yor.: City, Y

the aged /mother of JOEL PARR, was interviewed by SAS DOCGLAS P, 2.7
CWHITE 1md FRETFRICX C, BAUCKEAM on Aurust 3, 1590, ‘?Lbse(zhe"tly ‘: -
;:&‘R"'EGR DARR, brother of JORL BARR, was interviewed bty CAS FV!"IM,PICK PRSP
A’(}C'{Hn‘{ end RORFRT L, STRVENSOE after havinr firtzt refured an .
"ﬂnterview pe'ﬁirg aﬁvice of counsé"l. Rt T
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. On J am‘ary 26, 1051, ARTEUM &FR advised SA'S EA’JCKHA‘!
‘?anﬁ mm.m‘y RCOYAL that he and hi s wife, ROZE BARR, hed dinner.

with FIVIAX GLASSMAN on an undisclosed date (later deterzined to L

be furust & - 1050), at whic¢h time they discussed the dnterviev of -f:3ve

krs. ‘;REBECGA RR, It would avpesr that inforrmation vesvlting . <, ' .Zf

frén ithe Bﬂ“PS' contact with VIVIAW CLASSMAN wag forwsrded to - '~

: ns ROSENBCDRG, possibly through his attorney, thus accounting
f‘ i:art of the infomauon Turni shed to our infr‘rmant. :

oar I JUFORMATION RE T.OCARION OF ALFRED SARART AND -7 -
FSTIONACE ACTTVITIES OF TEE PART OF LOUIEZ ROSS sm;w-

f} LT

1

.4.«

=
1

YT March 22 1051, Confﬂéential Inforaant ?01, mentioned
: m-n ously, stated that JOLIUS ROSEFRERC told him that, among -
others, he had mede tripe to Ttheea, Few York, in connection -
with his espionage endesvors, ROGERDIRG stated that there is a
woman in Ithace, New York, named SARAXT vho wes sn ective Rucsian
arent anrd thet her husband is now in Furope. The SARANT woman.: - i
48 undovbtedly LOUI"E aoss SAQAK’I‘ anﬁ her hmband mld ‘then be -_*-~.,.:
" ALFREL SARAHT. e ‘ ‘

It 15 rc'oa'ller‘ ‘t"mt ALF*RED rrm ?:‘.d (‘A".\'}L }?G’”Cﬂ“!"
on August 9, 1‘?'50, and arparently p*oceeded

8Tt 4-,,
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?te ?"ex!co (Aty, arrlving there on or about Aumst 13 1950.
. From the information furnished by Confidential Infomant T=)
-4t would eppear that SARART and possibly TAYTON hrve made .
~thelir way from Mexico to Furore subaequent to their arriva'l in §
ﬁexico Ci.ty‘_{j T
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On Jenuory 13, 1051, EDWARD OTTO L1RDENATR, Apvrtment A

EDS, 32 Monroe Strcet, Tew York City, was intervicwed in the - 23

‘presence of his wife, I.'”L‘I“E s::’m' by “Pq Jﬁ"{:a P. ..J:‘Y and i
ROPERT F. ROVAL. . L L 3

Tl LINDEYARK advxwa that he had formerly resided ai , f' 23

'60 and S8 ¥orton Street, Tew York City, prior to his carriase o Y

~to LOUISE SEROT 4n oeptam’ber, 1647, and has lived at 32 Monroe -
- Btreet, New York City, since the date of his marriage. Re - i -
Indicated th-t he resided st 60 Norton Street from approxinstely -3
. 3041 to 1942 2nd at SR Morton Street from aprroxinmetely 1943 to s
"3947, Ep stated thet he 1 » commercial thotographer by - . L

.,.
I TR
[*% 3]

- occupations hovever, he declined to furnish the nave and -.: % :
<2 .1ocation of his current employment other than to state tha.t he "o
- is employed as 8 photographer at an out-obtown lccation. CEea e
LW - L A Ay
fhoto'-raphs of ALFR“?D and L"‘DIS;L SARI\..; vere exhi?-iteﬂ RIS e

to LINDEVYARN, He denied ever having known-either of these - - [ s .3
4ndividusls, FHe srecifically denied that LOUISE QARATT had SRR
ever reside? or rented a room in his spartment at 60 or SR ° A
‘¥orton Strreti th=t he h2d ever sent #n ennouncerment of his 3
" marriege to the SARAXTSt: or had eny contset with them whatsoever -3
- 4n the past., He steted that he had never been to the CﬁRA'H‘S' : A
apartm»nt at 6‘ Morton Street, Nev York t:ity, ‘f;r?;
It 1s to be recslled that the sddress "“USS ROS‘S o

1

60 ¥orton Street, WA-5-3686" appeared in ALFRTD and LOUISE T
- SARMNT'S smell address book., Mre., SARANT etated that this vas ~

" her zddress prior to her rarriare and that she had formerly . '
© resided in one roow of en spartment rented by FIUWARD LIFDE’“A‘W =
at 60 ortor. Street, Few York Ci‘ty.. : lnvestigation has reflected

.

K




e vhile he resided mt 60 Morton Street, ¥ew York City, fdso R
1ocated in an muthorized search of the SARANTS' residence nt Ly gy ot
52 Jthaca, Wew York, was a wodding announcement for the LINDIMANNS . .- %
gi- . end on the. reve*se side of this gnncunceuent ws an 1nscription'i.
w't. which read as TOllowss . [ o o< e s T BeroT ml L g e B

t B -4 . . .‘ -
:?’Q“ ’."4‘ - 2o .~ - LI .~: PO ) ‘,. - ._‘,'t. 3 ,'.:' -y ‘g:q"": ., b
e LA S, s VUL A g EPADRESIFO
Nemino. a4t A 2T T T nLongde ang Elim - e

. S L .

. © Hi!e-May the boids ct thc air drcp
S : ‘ Hannn on thy brows" .

‘ Mrs, »Anmz"' has recentlw been Intervieved hy ﬁrantz 0!., Lo
tm Albony Office concerring her sssociation with LINDEMANN, 577 = o0 a’ s
T Bhe stated thot she rented a room in an apartrent leased by 7. 74
o7 LIKDEMANN et 60 Morton Street, Now Yort. City, for approvinately
< .-g;.gﬁ* ‘#ix morths in the early part of -1045,: Mrs, SARANT declined to -
' ‘1.‘ ‘furnish:a signo® stetement with resard to LTMDEMANN but steted_f.
that she would b2 perfectly willing to testify concerning her .- - -
knowledga of hin. Vher esked if she would furnieh the sta .,emnt
she said that & statcaent from LINDTMARY to the effect that be
never knew her would czrry wore weirht tbhan sny statement on - - L
‘her pert.  ¥rs. THARANT advi set that L‘Ih"?E,IA“:'a, whom she knew as
31.1“, was 21so accuainted with her Thbs‘hand, ALFRFD SAQANRT, but - -
to her know’ledge he never xet JOﬁL RARR, YWILLIAM PF2RL,. *~I’°I?T'."A
SRYIDGE, VIVI LA“WJ:’ or J‘ULI S and ET'—‘:F' ‘RDSFK%ERG. FRCTRI
: Thc 11b: m’ {}fﬁce haf a{lbo aévi'eé ‘t’*e Rev lork orfice
o ‘that ihe SARANTS received a letter postmarked December 10, 1*3’46, .
- at their 422 £édy Street, Ithaca, Few York, eddress., .This ... ...
letter had tl.e return nddress of 60 Morton Street, New York 1b, .
 Yew York, This letter contained what may be xCI’EOd an o‘*sccne
caricatnre and is quoted as follbwsx R

B ...__4,‘ - e 1..‘-.:

: *"It's n“bov at the %*amt«’ }‘og-ra ?%oo;;h%ﬁ
'.Let the welkin rinz!! Signed a]ﬂm." S B R Ty

w~~' <" The following 1s added '
‘Vﬂ-ilv—-nevt ti&e o f-.vsle'" '

’ ?rm the inf‘o-aaﬂon set torth m Ss npparent that
. 3,;.’4-_. 'LIKQE"“ "IR knous the AWJ’ YTG. LTI e T 3

P N — o
s -..4':-:, LOPNRIC I a...,,,. - ,‘_.'1 :;"":’,.
-'gae s"‘"“ £ aw’w gug‘.o ""3',‘.""'"\‘#*

Loy ‘._ '*o:, :
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",; o . e emie T i s T % L Jr,; }‘f‘;’; -,':::.‘-a?:‘.
. umnmmg indiested that he naa a dark room vhnc Yo ':‘“ i
,;resiﬂing at both 60 and 58 Morton Street, Kew York City T e
~a vhotogzrarhie studio there. He 1nd;enteﬁ thut his pho{og*aphic Pk

~esuipment consisted of two cancras, one a L by S" view finder ... -
~4ype #nd the othecr ® niniature type comera which used roll *'11'3. (O
“He stated that he could not off hsnd recell the names of these > .::ﬂi.,g.;;. -
_eamernssg however, he did indicate that the ministure csmera ns R
‘pot a Lotea camera., Fe stoted that he had enlarging snd . BRI, S L
‘developing eguipments however, when pressed for specific infor"a- TR
-43on pertaining to his esuipment, he decere racalcitmnt and the
K 1rterv§w roverted. back to what LINDRNARN believed to be the L
Furez n s W‘po e 4n intn*viwing mim. Ll , ..-~~_~_7_3fj - g

T '.,,:,, ,,w-«. PO
‘wu S LR -

Byl At this point in the dnﬁerviw he ves asked apecihcanyv X
-t_how he cispored of his zpartment &t 58 Morton Street, Yew York: W,ﬂ‘? b
.. City, end whother he had ever vaitirned to this spartment since’. -7 ’ B

" the date he moved, -Heé stated thot ke had relincuishod ~the = =% 5.l i

ap&rtvert and thet he waz not accreinted with the current. teu&nt b

‘of the apertment, Fe zAvised that he hnd never returned to thia RS

evertucnt sinre the date he had moved Trom 3t 4in Septechber, ¢

"_;1%7. Fe stoted thet he 248 not ¥now anyone ?cy the nere bf‘
TANITL FEUFCQURC from fteten Island, New York, and thst hs haa

‘not svbhlet his cpartrent ¢t 58 Yorton utmez:t. Fe &i¢ inﬁicate e

- that he hed sheored his sperizent at €0 ¥orton Street with some
wnknown Sneivldualx bowever, hc dc\clinﬁd to furnt sh thr

this inéividual. R s - . : :

Inve tigeticm has reflsctnzé ‘thgt ummm aublet

This ‘spertment ©t 58 Mcerten Street, Yew York City, to Xr, and

" Mrsg, I’nm’z,L ;?!ZU"LPG ‘wi‘thont t‘re 1&1&5191’%'& remiesions

B

v?‘v R
4‘

TR TR R PR : s by

Bubsequent to inq'uiry by $A LEO H. FRD'II»’IH 11': nctober,
“1950, ¥rs. BETTY TRACFY, 58 Morton Street, New York City,
advised Sk FRUTEIN that on October 22, 1850, she saw LI‘«‘FEJ&ANN
Temoving by sutomoblle some photograshic eounipment fros - B g
2 ¥orton Street. This ecuirment consisted of -enaxel vans, -
1ght stands and o parer cutter, The advised that the NIURIGRCS
are friends of LIE‘?D“"& ﬁ and ‘that they came from Stntnn Island,k
:‘Ilew York. . ST
: IIN"Z::{.‘.KK was uwbla to 1¢En‘ify photcg*aphs of %
'JULIUS and ETHEL ROSLNBLRG, DAVID and RUTH GRELNCLASS, “JOEL . e
BABR and others 1nvo1vad 1n thc HO’SE E‘ZRG lnvestigation.;,:

,'."4 ’-*»‘":\t“ Yo - -A"ﬂqx g..‘
o R Tl T e

1A e -
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‘Jt 18 t0 be noted that LI.WI"’PX atte"xpted to give a
good uppearance snd t0 be conperative in this insuiry Tor B
appearance sske orly. Howsver, it 1s balieved that he was - ,,
gorpletely uncorperative inasruch as the answers he gave are '
contrary to established feets, It 4s Yelieved that LIRTEMANR -
did not identify the SARAWIS as former friends possidly duel ‘“‘-:..
=0 the fesr of their having 1nva1vad him in Corr'-unist Party S
actirity.-,«,; e R R R WS : \A:‘_J";,rf; .r‘:‘gf

‘ l‘INDcJA'ﬁ’ wi!e ststeﬂ thnt sha diﬂ not knou tre B AN
*a&m‘s and that she wag positive that evervone "ho received L
their wedding announcement wasg & rmtusl rriend. Yrs, ITITEVARN O
‘was unable to identify sny of the rhotorraphs ex 1hitea to her.”
. She exhibdited more tect in dealing vwith the 3rtervﬁ ewing agontey .
: howevcr, it d: believod that thil ‘was also ror appeara'zce sake. : ::~ T

- v ™ . - . IR I . L
B ~,.,,<, - e ,‘.;« - > L .5 nou *.. :@_!‘- s % ¥ 3 ‘-}»—f..—.ﬁ\’{

- In acdi tion to the *n!m-mation prexdousﬁv remrte& 3
aoncprninc the LINDEMAXNS, the follow!ng vas noted in the f*““’f
"Daily Worker," £n Frat Coast Commnist newsppper; éa ea T
&‘;ugusl. 1;, 10*«9, on rage Sy column ds _

e ot b s el ot s et
= PR M

'Ihis art!clr- waga entitled, N ?’ 'rrﬁc Mm.ton” T‘an e’s
: ?mﬂg uetroit Building® and. iréigawa 4that 100 Yow York vriters :

and artmta Seaterdny donanded fm-edinte Tracdon Tor HERTY. .
- WINATOH, CILBIRT CREEYN snd GUS HALL. -.Azong the eigners vore-v;
LA‘JREHCu E. m*vm en alias of EDVARD 0779 LI;&E’HM{‘!, and one’.
- LOUISE LINDEMAX ‘i. It 43 believed that Sresmuch 23 the - - .- 7
:- LINDEYARRS conslider themselves ag hoth writers 'gnd art! sts and;.'-"
#-that both of their namas arpeared on tha same 11 gt, these
-3dndividuals are ir‘!en cm vith Bn. m"' Mng, EDVATD U’TO .
LIEJ ‘(A‘?‘_:. .'-ix;"é':.%i‘-* ,-*4“‘!‘ PEN Y LY *‘\‘V‘ ""‘*‘—m;‘;’# ’
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This 1nve¢ti gntlon has developed that SA*.AFT haé a- e
dsrk poom, complete photorraphic ecuipment, dut no Leleca - - &
-camera, However, JOINL BARR hed a Lelce camera, In addit!on» X T e
4t hes been definitely costahlished that JULIUS ROSFEXBLRG wes T TR
A contact of JOFL BARP anéd SARANT and that these two were - ‘53' AP
membors of .the sare Communist Party branch., BARR and SLRART W ;,,
'~'resiaed together at 65 Mortcn Street, Kew York City, and they- ...
have done photograrhic vork together and have ‘been Jnvolved 1n
Sovict espionare together.

s ~i~. - Op Febrrary 6, 1‘351, VYLFQ"J. L.!.’%'b thic? Assista
il ‘{Initea Stataa Attcrpey, Sovthern District of Bew ':s:ark, Yo viuﬁ o
- SA WILLI . RORTOX thnt he intends to subpoena LINDEMARE for -
B‘nwarnnc. ’betorc the Federal Orernd Jury zc)»edx-led t6 reconvens’
r—:tit;ze complction or th.. :!“LIUS RQS‘M‘“‘R o ET AL, esplionage
. Yifle . SRt




B T e

Corics of tms TEPOTL ATR bﬂing furni..boc to the
Los Angeles, Sen Trancisco snd Washington Fleld Offices Ter o
Rureau inatvucti ons 2nd the Albary Office is heing furnished a-
~ecopy for 1nformticn inagruch =g that office 1s o'izin in the.
’*AL?RE'\ s "‘1‘; ':SI’IO::‘AGV

-

R" 1nvestigation. : ;": R TIRR s
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'Report bf Q}L ROB?R‘I’ ?. ¥ ’%M.L,

!he Confidentia.l Infor::ent meationed in tbo repcrt ot,‘;,f;,,.h‘; ».gff
APRS 1951 R

at New "c'k, _13 } -

€
R

J?RO"I’ wsrm: ?:.!a‘.rmo*a con"actea IR
by TA3 JORE A, BARRINGTCN and " .
WILLIAM T. BOITON on Jemuary 18 SR
1651, and by SA ARMAYD A, . .
CA¥VARCTA on March 22, 1651,::5.%
EARTAKG‘J is an imoate at the .- :
- Federal House of Detention, ,,‘-
. Kew York City, and 1s now a™ =
¢elhate of J’JLTU’! ‘% FBR G.

e

h!"i. o

/2/51,‘ i':ew% ¥
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wnapsus OF FACTS: -
- On 1/18/51 Confidontial Informant Tl - dvised
that JULIUS ROSENRERG indicated to him that
there were two Sgviet eﬁzinnacﬁ vnits :
opernting in the FHew York swrez, ROTFRRIRG
hecded one and the other group vas headed by
tws ren, Trom inforsation furnished by T-1 .
and other investigwtion reported herein, these
tvo men are belipved fdenticel with JO”L BARR
ard ALPRED SABARY, -

e

o 375
that y' FER SN0 s}a h"s g!‘éiﬁ&t&é that ’
grong otherg, heo has traveled to ithacs, Fev
Yor:z,

in Jthzea, Y, naved SARAYY who waz an sctive
Rpssian ageﬁt and forther thst her hushand is

in connectiicn with: hies ezrionsce c*eratioha.
M.Jths’ 20 1ndicated to T») ihat there §s » wonan .

-

ol |

N

now in Turope,

Thesge individuals uvndoubtedly

are fdenticsl with LOUISE ROST SARANT ard ALFRED .-

» 5 hq!\m Y

- 1/,
-~ equirpent and t¥d ceaeras ong

FOWARD 0270 LINDENANY ipterviewed on -7 |
Te possessed & #ary Toom, vhotographle —f
cshie nf docyment - 7§

rhotorrashy while residing &t 6C and 53 ¥orton

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.
it -

T @ S sorCRRSIXY PUINTING WTICE D8~ BARIrE T o - moh e o

1

Street, *YCg. Tenles knowing ALFEID and LCOUISE -
= Siﬂfru JOTL PARR, JULIUR RMOSEHTERG and others 2
bel!eved involvrd 1n tha R“”EWB“R» ospianago S
f%:xfg ARE C WA;‘ preTy ‘ O NOT WRITE IN THESS sPAc;:— - E : 3
| @- /5'47
> ",ure uccnuérmnsam L e 7 :? SRR B ~ ] : 3
'3 Kbany (Info,) D
-2 Loz Angeles {Info.) .0, : %
"1 San Francisco {Info.) % | it - E IR
wzshmgto., Fiels (Infa.._‘_ TR AN -
| (3¥ew York - ‘ e :

PBOPE&TY OF FBI—~THIS COHHDEITIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOAKED FO YOU BY THE FBI AID ARE nOT 70O BE DISTS!BU’IEO OUTSIDE OF

T i e e W o
AR ',‘:i‘ w,,:’“.: i W“"‘“ M’_’
s b i g, T ‘ A

‘C“"‘*‘ s u’*-— eSS iw—'-';-ﬂ‘ e
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parallel. LINDEMANY sdvised tnet he has never’ ' . - -

owned 8 Leica camera, Chief AUSA LAME, SDMY, - .. © -
advised on 2/6/51 thet LYINDEMANN will be called e
.88 8 witness before the Federal Crand Jury, -
_BDKNY, pt cozpletion of ROS EF”Y‘RG F

“I. IHFDR!’A”IOH IHZDICATING ?EE ﬁNITING ﬁ? J GEL 3

EARR_AFD ALFRED SARANT YN SOVIET ?qp*mnm e

On Jam:ary 18 1051, Confidentisl Inf oment ?-1, Ces
, of known reliabi ity, advised that JULIUS - .. i
T ROSENBERG had told him that there vere two
Soviet espionage units operating in the Xew York zrea, ‘O“’KB‘??G LT L3
~:. dndicated that he hezded ons group 2nd the other group was headed o
... by tvo nen, One nf these two men 1s presently 4n Furope, - - ¥
" ROSEWBERG steted that when this men, now in Furope, left the - i R
" Onited Stetesx, he 4id sail ecainst everyona's instructions, so-
... thet if RO“EP‘RI‘? had not giver the o.%, for him to leave he - -
5% would not have been permitted to depert for Furope. ROSEFRERG “:- -
4""'“‘ 4ndicated thet this man left the United States ‘ecause he vanted :', :
; to wWOri more directlv with the Slomet gva"rmwm.

DRl e S © R iy el i s R B E N E L ks Al 2 e 7 N
»s . N N

~50

S 17T

. The ipformant sﬁateé thet ROSTIYBERG ind!cated that
one of these men wes in Furope dt the tire of his arrest (July 174
1850) ard the other one fled the United States subsequent to - --
. his arrest., Confidential Informant T-1 further advised that s 17
" Puresu Agents (FBY) had vigsited the aged mother of one of the tvo
men to ruestion her abmxt her son ard ﬂnﬂividuals vith vho:: he
was as'ociated. A g e . Y

~. e At : «,

. I 'Ber *dim the tvo zan w‘ac;';ner;edly heseea the : I
,other nnit mntioned by ’BOSEN‘E«LEG, !t 1s to be noteﬂ that these‘“ T
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tvo_men 13 {be des crip‘tiox{s of JOEL FARR end ALFRED SARANT innsmuch
85 FARR wgs ‘in Europe &t the time of ROSEXPTRG'S srrest. It is-
8180 notac‘ ﬁhat SﬁRm:"‘ left the Umited States a-apmxmatcly two: .-

1" . : .' }
.._»»7;

.~" ; Mrs. ‘:’”‘B"CCA PARR, 2‘41 Hest 97th treet, Y’ew 'Yom City‘ S
! "the a 9 /mother of JOEL PARR, was interviewed by SAS DOCCLAS P, o
) mﬁ'f’ﬁ -#rd FREFFRICK C, EAUCKPAK on Avrust 3, 1650, Svbsequently,
" ARTRUR DBARR, brother of JOFL BARR, was intervieved by €45 FRUDLR ICK 5
- €. BAULKHAN end RORFRT L, 8"1‘&'.,.1..40}5 sftﬁr heving rirﬂt rei‘uced an .
:!ntarview pt‘i’ﬂt‘f aftf:*co of counslel. eI soe e e et

e On Janvary ?6 1“‘5’1. A‘k"‘Hﬁ‘? EA‘R‘% advised SAS z.A“C::F.A oy
-~ tnﬂ R')‘BF‘R'I Fo. ROYAL tha‘t he snd YHis wife, RO3E BARR, had dinner = - 7y
4 with NIVIAN CLASSMAN on an nundisdlosed dste (later dsterzined *to SO
™ -be Auwust 4,71050), &t whi¢h time they discuased the interview of - :

R qBEBECGX E&B’X. It would .sop ;ar that inforration resulting . . SRS

X
8

]

£rém |the BASRS' contact with VIVIAK CLASSMAN was forwsrded to . 7%
; ;‘JI}LIUS ROSENBURG, possibly through his attorney, thus accounting
3 for pért of the 1n£‘omat§on furn shed to our informant, -

o,

31, INFORMATION RE mgé'r % oF AL‘E‘R“!} SARANT mv'
*PSPTONACE ACTIVITIES OF T m::'r OF LOUTSR ROSS wmam

'h‘ " Dn Mereh 22 ‘1051 Conﬂdential Tnformant T-I, nentioned e
Treﬁia\.sly, steted that JOLIUS ROSENBERZ told him that, azong . :
uthars, he had mede tripe to Ith&ea, FKew York, 4rn connection -

45 g '.‘.'":4" . ) V‘I:“ ’.‘.,.. Lo O'I’ 570 :
s et @i Ryt ‘;w'%. T e D w,‘t e

ith his espionage endeavors, ROSENDIRG stuteé that there 13 a 2
oman in Ithaca, ¥ew York, namefl SARANT who wes sn 2ctive 'ﬁu«;sian I
arent and thst her husband is now in Europre. The SARART woman. om- oo 2

/ "1s undoubtedly LOUIS E ‘EOSS ':‘s'i&"‘l‘ anﬂ her hugband would 'then ba »";; R
AL}‘M SARANT. RS = T e i
& Tt 15 rrcalles that ALFRED SARATT and CAROL ToRoTAY 33

1
A

g;;_D&Y*OE émtgred Mexico on Aupust 9, 1050 an3 apperently p oceeded :_;;
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;to Mexico uty, arriving there on or about Aurust ”13, 1°'50. :
- From the information furnished by Confidential Informant 7«1 >0 -
3t would eprear that SARAXNT and possibly TAYTOW hrve made -

their way rro'n Mex!co to Furope subseauent 't.o their arrival 1n
o ?exieo caty. R

B D s S =
R T S T B L

S z'n. IETERVIFN 'or EDWARD_OTTO M

| on Jatmary 13, 1951, EDWARD OTTO _..nmm'm Apartment i

BDS, 32 Monroe Strcet, Yew York City, was irtervicwe" ir the =v - 43

presence of his wife, I.""L‘ ,..r smm by 228 "A.-IZ P. FF ane N
ROB RN P. ROYALO '»"" - . "; - . . 3 S :""_’:‘} e :g‘g
T LINDEVARN advis;d that he ma S"ormerly reslded at o1

= -**ﬁo and 58 ¥orton Streest, Tew York City, prior to his z:arriage i o
< -to LOUISE SFROT 4n .september 1947, and has lived at 32 Monroe - AT

Btreet, New York City, since "the date of his marriage,- Fe .ot - ..

4naicated th-t he resided st 60 Morton Street from approximstely - o3

. 3941 to 1942 =nd at SR Morton Street from apnroxinately l9’+3 tO oo

- 1947, Ee stated that he 1s 2 comzercial rhotogropher by .-.i. U7 ]

~oecupations hovwever, he declined to furnish the name and L
- ..-location ‘of his current employment other than to state that hc

i
I

,x. ‘ -
Al

t 13 e:nployed as a photographer aJt an m:t-c:t-town lccation. ’ ,‘ i Tt
Photo*raphs of &L}”R“D an& L*‘BIS,.. smxm‘ were exhi*ited ‘f‘ N
’;-“to LI‘I“E..A.‘?{. He dcnied ever hHaving known either of these .0 - oo 3
individuels, He specifically denied that LOUISE SARANWT had e
“gver resider or rented s room in his apartment st €0 or SR 3
“Morton Strretg thrt he h2d ever sert 1 pnnouncerent of his - b
‘marriage to the SARANTS: or had sny contsct with them wbatsoever RN 4
> 3n the paat. He steted that he had never been 't.o ’the ARA’?’S' R
: apartmbnt at €5 Morton Street, KNew York Cdt}f. PR R P
2t 45 to be recsllen #hat the sddress "rUSS moss, | o L
1'“\6’1 Morton Street, WA-5-3686" a gpeareﬁ 4n ALTR™D and LOUISE el ,“ i
SARALT'S sm2ll) acddress book, re, BARANT etoted that this vas

"~ hey gddress pricr to her merrigpe and that she had formerly - -

T resided in one room cf‘ en apartment rented by FIWARD: LI?TD:‘J\‘W R -&J »

. at 60 orton Street, ¥ew York Bity. lnvestigation has reflecte& L

. ST ~ IR I T

o~
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»*-iwhile he resided &t &0 Morton Straet “New "Qrk City. Also z :
located in an authorized search of the SARARTS' residence at - e o0
* Tthace, New York, wes a weddingz announcenment ror the LINDIMANNS .

,,,and on’the reverse side or this announcement wrS an inscription : :s.-'fg-z
-which read as rollows: Sl Tne e T e T e e g T ' Lo
4 T

BN B g

3 X 4'.‘_-".,‘ N ot 5’; "‘.‘ ‘. ’_"'v et ‘ : 'v"’.,' ’. "‘ :3’.:"‘? W ;;. 2. 2w p"'.",':"ﬂh'} kS 4
b ‘-:&f..”-w el A "meise and Slim - e T e TR e
e T : * HileeMay the boids of the air ﬁrop

Menna on thy brows" , ‘ L

S - B e

V'-s. SAPAKT hes rccentiy been ﬁnt#r\rieweﬁ Wy Frente cr
tha Albsny Office concerring her rascciation with LINDIMANRN, - PR
She stoted thet she rented s Yoy in &n spartment leased by =70 Wi,
© LIKDEHANN at 60 Morton Street, Ko« Yorz City, for ar:pro*dmately
*six rorths in the early part of 1945, Mrs, SARANT declined-to -
~ 'zfurnishwg signed stctement with regard to LTNDEVANN ut steted - %
that she would ba perfectly wﬂiiny 10 testify concerning her

_knowledga of hin, Yhepr psked If ghe would furnish the stat eﬂent
‘she ggid that & statcment from LINDPRMA m 10 the effect that be -
. never knev her wculd c2 ry wore weight than eny statenant on ..~ .. .-
her part. _Nrs. SARANT sdvised that LINDLMANN, whom she knew as Lo
. SLIY, was &ls0 accuainted with er hushand, ALFRFD SARANT, but . #i....!
"to her knowledge he never met JORL RARR, ?r?IL LIAM FFRL,. ITE?»QIET"‘A R
Sﬁvman, VIVIAR GU\”W’*P or JTJI. us and ET’%FL R’JSFRBERG. T3¢
C Thc Ll m‘ Of‘fice }mr nlro adviseé *t‘"e '.‘w "xork m‘fice
that the SLRAITS received a letter postmarked December 10, :19%6
-8t their 422 Déay ‘:urcot, Ithacp, ¥ew York, sddress., This ... .70
“letter had the return nddress «DE (D Marton Ttreet, NHew York 1k,
“Rew York, This Jetier contained what msy be‘ «cr:ed an c‘*sccre
8 ceriéature am'. is quotsd as follows: L e ‘ s

ﬂ;v; ‘a bp\- at. - hn saﬁantt* Hoaumh_ ‘Boo-ra’n!
‘ Let the uelkin rin;il; Signm‘! ﬂlim.’f"‘:‘vf«:u,a'l Fo ETTETEY

e

« - - Yhe tollowir-g 1; addeds ""be ner* t!aa - fo’rale-—yea
v:’rilv-—-nevt tize f.male“’ S . _ ,

. 2 3
e - et

" Prom the 1nro.‘.,afion sat forth lt is apparent that e
llmiﬁia‘iﬂ knous the °A‘?}I"}‘8. R N e ‘

e W{ﬂx‘;,:\,'if;:'ﬁ_'"“",,_*";qifv" «}."‘@.‘:—,’M‘ﬂ'y
- X e . .
e A Ko N0 s o e I it T
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o LJﬂDr"A N indicated that he had ) dark ?»am*vhilc '%‘f \";;é
: resiﬁing 2t both €0 nnd 58 Morton Street, Kew York City 4 iy
.~ & thotograrhic studio thare, Te indi cate* 1tbet his pho{op-aphic o
,*e”uiprﬂnt conaisted of two canaras, one & L¥ by $7 view finder ﬁ‘.'Fxs

type and the othor & ninfature type comera which uged voll film, . ;
.»He stated that he could rot ott hand recsll the names of these - :vy
-~ ' eamerpss however, he did irndicate thet the ministure cumera was' :%
< pot & Lelea cazera, Fe st:ted thet he had enlarging and “ 5sii.ca¥ iy

“~6evelovinz esulipments however, wvhen pressed for specific inforza-: (oA
-tion rerteining to his esuipment, he tecerme recaleitrant pnd the"
1rte*v5av roverted. back to what LIEEF IARN believed to be the c
_’uwe ! s *v*po*e in 1nta~v*ewing‘h5m. O o : -~f-v*~-"*~

. e Dl . Lo,

- s s © . . e

"o
’m'o!""-.“

J,@ ;
"‘" "“ f1

Ve
TN

: At this po nt in the inte*viay he was ashea specifﬁcally
A hou'he ¢iepored of his zpartment &t 98 Morton Street, rew‘Yofk (‘w»yf
City, end vhother he had evor Priurned to this apertment si nee .- % Vd
“the date he roved, -He stated thot he hié relincuishoed -the - °F sl 'f-é
»apartaent eud thet he waz not scouginted with the current teuant i~
of the epartment., Fe zAvised thet he had never returned to this ,.,f;
epertment einre the date he had moved from 3t in Septemdber, -
_1%47. Fe steted thet he 84¢ not know anyone Yy the nzre of
 TANITL TEUFOURC from fteten Island, Bew York, and thet hs had
" not sublet kis cpartrent ot 58 Morton Street, Fe 16 inﬁicate =
.~ that he hed shered kig sperizant et €C ¥orton Street with some .
<. unknown Snédividuels hovvver, he declined to furnish the naze of -
xbis 1néivldual.-“;. . f>~a'~;a»gn..;»ﬁr .“,f;twggirij“

.;
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‘ Inve.tigcticn has reflected thet LYTDENATR aublct i
'his epertment ot 53 Merton Street, Mew York City, to xr. and
f.Hrs. rnxfo TEUBOURG withott t?e 1snalara" reraission,

N e
T VL F ST

Subgequent to 1nquir§ bw QA LEC H. FRUTRIN 4n October‘

Wi e -.M‘_--- .‘.g,,—p -‘t:

. 195h ¥rs. BETTY TRACFY, %8 Morton Street, New York City, o
savises SA FEUTKIN thet or Detober 22, 1850, she sav LINtLHkﬁN
remcving by zutomobile some photograpshic ecuipment from

- 58 Worton Street.  This ecuipment ccnsisted of eharel cens S
.34ght atands ard & paner cutter, - The asdvised that the EEUvaRGS : :
?re §r1eﬂds of LI”ﬁEHﬁ,“ and that they care rrom tntnn Islend,.” -7
lew Orko __.;f, . f.;" e - - ot

- .-....;_u - ST .~.-7 -'vp4 IR o : - ....v,‘..\~

,..,o-.m_......-...': % \.-,.L

11m*"%zwv-w»s un a“la to 1eent1fy photograrhs of
= JULIUS ana ETHEL ROSENBLRG, DAVID and RUTH GRELNCLASS,- :UuL :
: ;EARR and oth*n;lnvolved 1n tnc EOSE B“HG 1nvestigution. o
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Tt 1 %o Ye nmed that LIMOIYMANR attenrted to ;:ive u
gmﬁ appearance gnd to be conrerativa 4in this insulry for -
~appearance saeke orly, Powﬂver it i1s dalleved thet he was .-
. co'rplotely uncooperative ir*asru:h ag the eanswvers he gave are :
Teontrary to established fects, It 4s helieved that LINDE 2{ARR w et
"did not identify the SARANTS as former friends possidly due! ‘f'_ S
to the fegr of thelir ’having Mvo&vad hm :m Comunist Party Rt
nctivity,. T A e ” ‘

ol m:mr-m NS wife stated thrt she nza nat Knau tbe Ly T
SARANTS and that she wns positive that everyone who recelved -3 - -
thelr wadding announcement was 8 rmtusl friend, Mrs, LINTTVA NPT
“wag unadble to identify any of the photopraphs exnibited to her. -

v

She exhibited more tect in dealing with the 4nterviewing agentes. & "=7'f7,
howevar, 1t’ :s balieved tha thiz wes also for aprsearance seke, - . ~;*
T s e e crpw ra il

. In acdition to the 1 nfo *mtian previous‘v *eporte_é‘,,,
concerning the LINDEMATHE, tho ro}lowma vss noted in “tM
""Daily Worker," An Frst Coast Communist newspaper; i!a‘.ed

August 1 7 1‘-”«9, on rage Sy column 1:

,9-—&’-. s

e T "‘his txrticlc was thitflra, " "l’rr«c "Hnston’ ‘“:m en

"liﬂg Tetroit Duildins® #nd indicated that 109 Kow York w-lters
~and artists &'egtardpy domanded im-ediste Tractor for HZNTY ('3
e, - WIN3TON, OILBERT CGAXEN and GUT WALL, . .Azong the signers wvere "7 7:
B35%  LAWRERCE E. DARTH, en aliss of EDYARD OTTO LINGEMANM, and one” 117

¥4 LOUISE LINDEAXN. It ‘43 belleved thot irasmuch ss the . '
St - LINDEMAKRS consider themselves as hoth writers and art‘sts ;andv
that both of their names arpeared on the same 1list, these -
~indivfivals are identleal with ¥p, anl MNra, IRUET _._-!!”"3 :
2 LIHU %A :" oz T d """"%mw"{f?'?‘_‘f“ﬁ;w”“'" Z.‘skx“' : e : X

£
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This investigntion hae deveIOped that SARART had n
65?& room, complete photorraphic ecuipment, tut no lelca = - "= 77
lemmera. However, JOFL PARR hed a Lelce camera. In addition--:-
4% has been ﬁcfinitely osteblished that JULIUS ROSEEBLRS wes »"'

. a eontact of JOSL RARR and SARANT and that these two were - TTES
- menmbers of the sare Comrunist Party branch, 2RARR apd SARA“T~-*41_4~3
Pesided together at 65 Morten Street, Kew York City, and theyj;if 3
have done photograrhic work together and have been 1

nvolved in
*Savict esnionare together. _ : ,;

i~ o o O February 6, 1051 VXLFQ :. Lk%ﬁ, tblaf kasista‘t'~ F TR
— Unlted Stataa Aticrpney,. *outherﬁ‘h*strﬁct of Hew York, aﬂvited,4.44~
- SA WILLIAY ¥, NORTO3 thnt he intends to subpoena »IWDbhAWT for . :
_-apreerance bofore the ?ederal Criznd Jury scheduled to reconvene’
:tiﬁge complrtion or th : TUS Rﬁ@FRB’ﬁ'. ET hL, ecpionare' -
rial.

v
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being furnishod to the

T Copics of this Teport are
~ los Angeles, San Trancisco snd Wishington Tleld Uffices Ter &
- ®ureau instructions 2nd the Albary Office is heing Turniched & " 7 - -
_eopy for information inasruch ms that office is origin in the. . ...~
MALFRED SA: v i .

- R TR, e
- 3 % . .
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CONTIDENTIAL twonw\ prom S A T

I ape Couridential Infcmnant mentioned in the report or ~»,,'
BA RUBTRT F. ROYAL, dated 4 ' at ?’cw C!‘k,
identi fied as rollomx : « : Y

J‘?RO‘“&? EUGI.‘C’ "T!'ﬂ‘ﬁ‘(C‘a con*actcd
y TAS 30&1’ A, BABRRINGTCY an8 -

WILLIAM T, B2701 on mezary 18

1551, and by SA ARAD A, -

. CAYVARCTA on March 22, 1551,

_ TARTAKOW s an inuate st the 3

“Federal Hcuse of Detention,',:

Kew York City, and is now a7 "’

telhrate Of J"I."E'% ‘%Oq?;}? ...G.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NoW Your*
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REPORT MADE AT

DA'I'EA\‘!;;EN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE BY

NEW YORK [1/29/5n| 10/24%-28,30,31F JOEN M. STCLZEFTALER

- TiTLE

11/, 6-1,
13_,18 s 20_22/50 | CHARACTER OF CASE

MGPIONAGE - R 4

N N SCORY i 4
BRUNO PONTSCORVO LTOMIC sKERGY ACT

%‘”t‘ 4

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

DETAILS:

BRUNO PCNTECORVO, Atomic Scientist,
Harwell Lahoretories, Dngland, reportecd
+o have fled to Russia in Septerber,
1950. S$ubject, vhile in Paris in

1935 ané 1939, elleged to be of pro-

Cowmunist syrpathies and to have

2r wociated with Comminist uywnathizers.
in France was smploved with rRITINIC
JCIIOT-CLURIE. 1In 16h%0. after awriving
in U.S., allegedly ossocisted with
Corzuniet syvpathirers in NIC.
Records ALC, MY, go.not refloct
sublect visited /LAIC ihgtallations
under jurisdiction of Y ALC
Operatiopd Office.

-P -

'f

i
- On Octohsr 22, and 3</1?§0, verinug,
New York™newspape carried stories
BRU

reflecting tha 1O PONTLECCRVO,
naturalized British scientist employed

at the Harwell laboratories, Britain's

Atordic Rescarch Center, hed allegedly

gone to Russia. .

1950, carried a

*, ~

mae Miew Yorl wimes" of Octooer 22,
news digpeteh fron Reubers, datelined

kY

Stockholm. Sweden, October 21, 1950, which reflects

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

- sy
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(& Wew York (1 - 100-97499)

NY 65-15496

““that PONTECORVO was known to have gone to Italy on a

vacation from Harwell in July, 1950, accompanied by
his wife and three sons. His movements were reportedly
traced from Rome to Helsinki, Finland. The article

reflected that POETFCORVO is bc eved to hdve gone to

. Russia.

‘The "New York Times” of Cctober 22 1050
~carried an article bj the Ausociated Press da%e 1ncd
Rome, October 23, 1250, which reflecls that HINRICO
ALTAVILLA, Stockholm correspondent of the Italian

- nevspaper 11 Tewmpo", had traced PONTECCRYO'S route
« to the harbor at Helulnha, where FONTECCRVO, with

his wife and children, bbahdcd the Russian ship
Bellostov, which sziled gt 5:00 p.m. on Septenber 2,
1950, bound for Leningrad. ‘ALTAVILLA is reparted as
having stated that, after gding from Italy t

Sgockholm, Sweden, PONIH: CORVC and his family spent

the night of September 1, 1950, in a house occupied
by the Soviet “mbassy. They were said to have gone to

~ the Broome Airporit in Stockholm about 11 00 a.m. on

September 2, 1950, in & Soviet Embassy car. From
there they flew to the Helsinki ﬁihporta wheare they
were taken to the Helsinki harbor by an sutomobile of

-~ the SOVlEb Legatdon.

o The "Hew o”k Twneﬁ“ cf Gutober ah 1 50,
contained an article datelired London, Ovtobei ¢39
1950, which reflects that CYARLES TAYLCOR, a ,
Conservative Party.mcmber 01 the Fou se of Conmons,,j

'(Copies 'Con't_inued)

3 Oklahoma City
3 Pit LSbhrbh
3 Springfield

(1~ 65-6658) -
(1 - 65—15508)
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had al
FUoCEsY

cd that PONTILCCRVC was a nhosom friend of
r. KLAUS FUCHS).




NY 65-15496

APMINISTRLTIVE PAGE

The following individuals, fornerly
associated with the Communist Yarty’s activities and/or
Sovict espionage, were intervicwed and shown a
photograph of the subjecet, BRUNO POHTICORVDO. They
~were unable to furnish any information concerning
the subjecct:

LOUIE EUDEIZ, HEDR MASSING, and ROBERT
GORDON ESWITZ, who vere contacted by
Special fgont WILLIAM J.-2C C/RTHY.

EiRRY GOLD, who was contzcted by Special
sgent JOSTPH C. V.LSH,

DLIZ/BLTH T. PEFTLEY, whno was contacted
by &rcecial jgent THOMLS G. SPENCIR.

The above persons were also quesivioned cone-
cerning SERGL L LEX.NDER SCHERB.TSKOY, J.LCOB NEUFELD,
SERGIO DI BENIDIDTTI, and SALVIIORE LURIL, but could
furnish ngo information conecrning them,
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ATOMIC 3KIRGY ACT

. [

© - ERUNO FONTECCEVO, Atomié':scientist “ .\,
=7 Farwell Laboratories, Englend, reportad,,,,. e

, 40 have Tled to Russia in SepterbeTry . t =

s 1950, . Bubject, vhile in Paris An .

e 1938 and 1939, elleged o be of pro- .
e 2 somanset synpathies and Xo bhave - ioaryasine
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ot "that PONTE"OPVO was ‘lcnoun to have gone to Italy ona 5 ‘-»;..‘ -

..~ wacation from Harwell in July, 1950, mccompanied by
his wife and three sons, His movements were :reportedly P
traced from Rome to Helsinki, Finland. - The article s -feam,
reflected that PONTECORVO :1s believed to have gone :to ;,:,,;ﬁ

i “The "ﬁew ?crk Times“ el’ Dctober 23 950
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¥Harwell Laborstories, England, reported
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“that PONTECCRVO was knovn to have gone to JItalyona - ...
vacation from Harwell in July, 1950, accompanied by
his wife and three sons. His movements were reportedly )
traced from Rome to Helsinki, Finland. The article .
;eflec‘red that PO)’TECOBVO is beheved to have gcne to

ussia. U

LT *"The ®New York ﬂ?im&s" of chober 23 1950,
- .carried en grticle by the Associated Press da %elined 9.}

- Rome, October 23, 1250, which reflects that HLIRICO - - ...
ALTAVILLA, Stochholm corréspondent of the Italian . . '
newspaper Il Tempo", had traced PONTECCRVOD'S route 'f:j L !
+to the harbor at Hels inki, where FONTECORVO, with R

his wife and children, boa‘*dad the Russian ghip -~ -~ -
Bellostov', vhich sziled at 5:00 p.uw. on Septewmber 2,
1950, bound for Leningrad. ALTAVILLA is reported as
' havmg stated that, after gding from Italy to .. SR
Steckholm, Sweaon, PO‘\T"L" JONVO and his family spent o
the night of September 1, 2.950, in a house occup"ed e el
by the Soviet Embassy. They were said to have gone to
‘the Broome Airport in Stoéckholm about 11:00 a.m. on ST
September 2, 1950, in & Soviet Embassy car. From
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were taken to the Helslnkl Hc.rbor by an autsmoblle of '

the Soviet Le ation. - e
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- The following 1ndiviﬂua1 :ro mcrly o g *‘“
associated with the Communist erty“s activities and/'or '
‘Sovict espionage, wcre intervicwed and shownge - EEL
photograph of the subject, BRUNO PORTZCORVO. "“hey "
were unzble to furnish any infamaticm ccmcernmg e
the subjects - - oo . ‘5.5.

( - 1ouzs BUDEITZ, HEDE ':::msme, ena ROSERT - -
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‘ The zbove PLI’SOHa were also quest*oned con~ L
ccrn:.ng SERGE .LEX.IDER SCHERB..TSKOY, J..COB NEUFELD <
¢ERGIO DI BENZDETTI, end SILVATORE LURLA, but coalé
~furnish’ no informetion conccrnmg them. St 2




